NS
%
@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Agenda and Meeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2013
Board Members

Wally Auerbach
Auerbach Engineering

Eric Brandt
Tahoe TV

Phil GilanFarr
(Chair)
CB'’s Pizza & Grill

Kali Kopley (Vice-
Chair)
Uncorked/Petra/Soupa

Brendan Madigan
Alpenglow Sporis

Alex Mourelatos
Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort

Valli Murnane
(Secretary)
Tahoe XCountry

Ron Parson
(Immediate Past
Chair)
Granlibakken

Bill Rock

(Treasurer)
Northstar

Eric Sather
Resort at Squaw Creek

Jennifer Merchant
Placer County

Kristi Boosman
TRPA
(Ex-officio)

Wednesday June 5, 2013 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utilities District

NLTRA Mission
“To promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”

Meeting Ground Rules
Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is
OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM - Chair

B. AGENDA AMENDNENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM
Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.
D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS (2 hr 10 minutes) 8:35 -10:45
Organization (40 minutes)

3. Approval of Agreement with Placer County — Sandy Evans Hall

MOTION (30 minutes)

4. Proposed policy for Merit and Performance Pay — Lisa deRoulet
MOTION (10 minutes)

Marketing (5 minutes)
5. MTRIP — update — Andy Chapman (5 minutes)

Transportation/Infrastructure (45 minutes)
6. Community House Funding Request — Ron Treabess/Phil GilanFarr
MOTION (30 minutes)

7. Proposed Committee Structure Changes — Ron Treabess MOTION (5
minutes)

8. Revised Integrated Work Plan and Cash Flow Projections — Ron Treabess (10
minutes)




Membership (5 minutes)
9. Membership Sales, Activities and Events — Deanna Frumenti (5 minutes)

Visitor Information Services {15 minutes)
10. Customer Service Training — Emily Detwiler (70 minutes)

Special Presentation (20 minutes)
11. Northstar Expansion Plans — Bill Rock (20 minutes)

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (5 minutes) 10:45 - 10:50

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5§ minutes) 10:50 — 10:55
All items (in hold} listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

12. Board Meeting Minutes — May 1, 2013
All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at
www.nltra.org

13. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — May 20, 2013

14. Miarketing Committee — May 28, 2013

15. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — May 8, 2013

16. Lodging Committee — May 30, 2013

17. Conference Sales Directors Committee — May 16, 2013

18. Finance Committee — May 30, 2013

19. Executive Committee Report — May 28, 2013

20. Financial Reports for April, 2013

1. Financial Analysis —- Project Updates

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member

21. Conference Sales Reports

22. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — May

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION (5 minutes) 10:55 — 11:00
21. July Board Meeting - Cancelled
22. June Planning Retreat — June 26, 1-6 p.m. Tahoe City location TBD

H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

I. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J.  ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, , 2013




g
Q E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

June 5, 2013
Subject: Approval of Agreement with Placer County

Please note that the Agreement was not included in the packet when it was posted and
emailed on May 31, 2013. It will be posted and sent out on Monday June 3, 2013.




7

e@
—

@ ‘ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Lisa de Roulet
DATE: June 5, 2013

SUBJECT:  Wage and Salary Administration Policy

The Executive Committee requested that Staff create a policy regarding wage and salary
administration that will stimulate improvement in employee productivity, reward
performance, ensure internal equity for comparable levels of responsibility, maintain
external competiveness, and provide a basis for establishing effective controls of wage
and salary expenses.

The policy was brought to the Board for approval at the May 1, 2013 meeting. After
discussion, the Board requested several edits to the language to provide additional clarity.

Request for Motion

Staff is requesting the Board approve the attached policy document which includes the
requested language edits.




ot
@ ea
E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 7/1/2003

REVISION DATE: 5/28/2013
TITLE: WAGE AND SALARY ADMINISTRATION Page 1 of 3
POLICY

It is the policy of the NLTRA to provide and maintain a system of wage and salary
administration that will stimulate improvement in employee productivity, reward
performance, ensure internal equity for comparable levels of responsibility, maintain
external competitiveness, and provide a basis for establishing effective controls of wage
and salary expenses.

PROCEDURE

1. Wage and Salary Ranges: Equitable and competitive wage and salary ranges shall be
established for all positions. The pay grades and salary ranges are determined by:

a. Market rates for comparable jobs - external competitiveness.

b. Management’s judgment to the relative internal worth of the job’s content -
internal equity.

2. Hiring Rates: The hiring rate may fall into one of the three following categories:

a. Minimum to midpoint of Range: The midpoint of each range represents the
labor market pay level for fully experienced people. Many hiring rates will be
paid in the minimum to midpoint of the range. The range minimum should be
used as the hiring rate whenever possible since the performance potential of a
new employee is difficult to assess.

b. Midpoint to Maximum: Only in unusual situations should a starting salary
exceed the midpoint. This may occur when an individual has qualifications
and potential clearly above average, or when there is a definite plan for a more
responsible position in the near future. However, placing someone in the high
level may restrict his or her future increase potential. The CEO must approve
placement of any new hire’s pay rate above the midpoint.

¢. Below Minimum for Salary Range: In some instances, hiring rates below
minimum may be paid. This will usually occur in the upper salary ranges, but
may occur at any time at the discretion of management. In such a case, the

42




employee should usually be brought at least to the minimum of the range
within one year.

3, Creation of a New Position

All requests for new positions require a written narrative describing the need
for the new position and what circumstances require that a new position be
created. The CEO must approve these positions before forwarding to the
Board of Directors for final approval.

4,  Use of Emplovee Action Forms

In each of the following transactions, an EAF is used to document the action and to
provide a mechanism for approval. Two levels of management approval are required for
all of the following transactions. The CEO must approve any exceptions.

Merit Increase Transaction

a. Merit increases are granted as the result of continued successful performance
on the job. Increases are not given based on seniority.

b. For all exempt and non-exempt year-round employees annual appraisals are
conducted by an employee’s immediate supervisor in conjunction with
quarterly goal assessments. The CEO’s appraisal is conducted by the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. Seasonal employees are
given a performance appraisal at the end of each season, which will determine
whether the seasonal employee is eligible for re-hire for the next season.

c. A merit increase may be given any time it is deserved, and may or may not be
granted in conjunction with performance appraisals subject to management
approval. Any increase requires the approval of two levels of management.
CEO merit increases must be recommended by the Executive Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors.

d. New employees will be eligible for a merit increase at the end of 90 days
from their start date, based upon performance evaluation.

e. Each year management will establish an annual company-wide merit increase
budget. Departmental management will be responsible for the distribution of
increases within approval limits.

e. The range of merit increases will be announced each year. Employees will be

awarded a percentage increase based on their performance rating and their
position within the range.

Y-3,



Promotion Increase Transaction

a. A promotional increase is typically granted and effective when an employee is
assigned to a position in a higher salary grade that the one in which he or she
is currently classified, or when there is a reevaluation of the current job
placing it into a higher salary grade.

Transfer Transaction

a. A lateral transfer is a lateral move from one job to another within the same
salary grade. A lateral transfer in the same salary grade will not typically
justify an increase.

Demotion Decrease Transaction

a. A demotion is the moving of an employee to a position in a lower range or
salary grade because of poor performance or lack of work in the existing
classification. A job may have a significant change in duties and
responsibilities which requires that it be moved to a lower grade.

b. If a demoted employee is earning more than the maximum for his or her new
(lower) grade, he will be paid no more than the maximum of the new grade.
Such an employee will be held at that wage until such time as grade
maximums are adjusted upward and will accommodate an increase, if
warranted by performance.

c. The CEO must approve demotions.

5. Incentive Pay

a. The CEO and core functional managers (Finance, Marketing,
Infrastructure/Transportation, Visitor Information and Membership) are
eligible for an incentive payout for performance above and beyond their basic
job descriptions based upon annual achievement of personal performance
goals as well as on organizational and financial performance thresholds. The
goals are agreed upon in the employee’s annual goal setting meeting and
reviewed quarterly. Core functional manager incentive payouts are approved
by the CEO. The CEO incentive payout must be recommended by the
Executive Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

b. Hourly and supervisory employees are eligible for an incentive payout based
upon specific goal achievement above and beyond their basic job description
as determined in the employee’s annual goal setting meeting. These are
recommended by supervisors and approved by the CEO.




6. General

a. For the purpose of this policy, “supervisor” is defined as the most immediate
supervisor to whom an employee reports.

b. Any wage or salary increase should not be disclosed to any employee until it
has been fully approved.

c. Valuable career employees who are at the maximum of their salary grades may
receive an increase with the approval of the CEO.

d. The annual goal development and appraisal cycle is linked to the NLTRA’s
fiscal year. The Board of Directors and CEO meet in June to set the new
year’s strategic goals. Once the Board approves the new year’s goals, the
CEO and Management Team set their goals for the year to ensure alignment
with the Board-approved strategy. Each manager or supervisor then meets
with their direct reports to set their goals for the year. This process typically
takes until early September to finalize.




RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

| North Lake Tahoe

MOUNTAIN THAYEL RESEARCH PROCRAM

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of April 30, 2013
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of up to 11 properties in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1,723 Units ('MTRiP Census'* )

a, Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

Year over
2012/13 2011/12 Year % Diff

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (April) changed by (-40.2%) Occupancy (April) : 25.0% 41.9%| -40.2%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last month (April) changed by (-1.7%) | ADR (April) : $169 5172 -1.7%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last month (April) changed by (-41.3%) RevPAR (April) : $42 $72| -41.3%

b. Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for next month (May) changed by (-9.8%) Occupancy (May) 20.3% 22.5% -9.8%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for next month (May) changed by (-0.7%) |ADR (May) : $153 $155 -0.7%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next month (May) changed by (-10.5%) RevPAR (May): $31 $35| -10.5%

c. Historical 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (7.3%) Occupancy 42.7% 39.8% 7.3%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the prior 6 months changed by (8.9%) [ADR $248 $228 8.9%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the prior 6 months changed by (16.8%) RevPAR $106 $91 16.8%

d. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the upcoming 6 months changed by (48.7%)  |Occupancy 27.6% 18.6% 48.7%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcoming 6 months changed by ADR $213 $201 6.2%
(6.2%)

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the upcoming 6 months changed by (57.9%) RevPAR $59 $37 57.9%

e.ln

cremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Booked last Calendar Month: Apr. 30, 2013 vs. Previous Year

Rooms Booked during last month (April, 2013) compared to Rooms Booked during

Booki April 0, o [
the same period last year (April, 2012) for all arrival dates has changed by (-19.7%) dbidng ace: ApH) 4.6% 5.7% 19.7%

* MTRIP Census: Total number of rooms reported by participating MTRiP properties as available for short-term rental in the reporting month. This number can vary monthly as inventories and
report participants change over time.

DESCRIPTION: The Reservation Activity Outlook Report tracks occupancy, average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available room (RevPAR); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties. The report combines the data sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets (providing that sufficient information Is available) including: i}
current YTO occupancy, ii) last YTD occupancy, iii) last season's ending occupancy.

The Reservation Activity Outlook Report is generated oh a monthly basis, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and Is created from data provided by a group of properties participating in
a cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.

Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submitting their data. Additionally, participating properties can order {on an a-la-carte basis) an individual report which
shows the reservation activity of their property, measured against an aggregated set of competitive properties that they choose from amongst MTRiP's other participants.

As Is the case in all MTRIP data, all information provided by individual properties is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and indistinguishable as a result.

Copyright 2006 - 2013 MTRIP, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here Is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC. It Is expressly not for
reproduction, distribution publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to interested persons, specifically
for purposes of their evaluation of a potential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the Sample
Properties only and may not be representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strateglc purposes do so at their own risk and hold MTRIP harmless.

5812013

Copyright () 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Information nol for reproduction and protected by law. info@mlrip.org  wwa.mlrip.org

5-1




5/8/2013

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 1- 12 MONTH ROLLING SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012/13 YTD (as of April 30, 2013) vs. 2011/12 YTD (as of April 30, 2012) vs. 2011/12 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

|
|
|
|
{

E—3 Historic Actual (2011/12 season) T Data as of April 30, 2013 (2012/13 season)
B Data as of April 30, 2012 (2011/12 season) == Percent Change

Chart 1a - Occupancy Rate

100% / \ 100%
80% 4 80%

o
T
4
o
3
o
2 60% 53%c300 50%
3
= 4
® 40% 0%
&
g 20% 20%
| =
' 0% 0%
c
2
§ -20% r -20%
8 \/
-40% -40%
November December  lanuary February March April May June July August  September  October On the
Books
< Historic |On the Bogks = —=~=~~- et Lt ] = meonths total

Chart 1b - Average Daily Rate

Average Daily Rate $.
Percent Change in

November December  January February March April May June July August  September  October OntheBooks
months total

* Historic [On the Books === === ==== == === ——— e n SRRy

Chart 1c - Revenue Per Available Room

64

Revenue Per Available Room $

November December  January February March April May June July August  September October Onthe Books
months total

< Historic JOn the Books = === == == == mmm e e e e e m E

Chart 1d - % Change in YTD Occupancy and ADR: 2012/13 vs 2011/12

&
200.0%
H Percent Change in YTD Occ. Rate

150.0% +—— B Percent Change In YTD ADR
3
]
=~ 100.0%
g
o -
G 50.0%
-3
g
&
S 0.0%
®

-50.0%

-100.0%

Nov-i2vs, Dec-12wvs. Jan-13ws.  Feb-I3vs, Mar-13vs.  Apr13vs. | May-13vs. Jun-i3vs. Julki3vslul- Augd3vs.  Sepd3vs.  Oct-13vs. Onthe Books
Hov-11 Dec-11 Jan12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 12 Aug-12 Sep-12 0ct-12  months tatal
<+ Historic Pnthe Books === === =———ccecmmcmmcm e -+

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. Info@mtrip.org  www.mlrip.org




5/8/2013

mEENTAIN THAYET BEIRANCE

Revenue Per Available Room $ Average Daily Rate § Occupancy Rate & % Chg in Occup Rate

% Change in Occupancy / ADR

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 2 - WINTER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012/13 YTD (as of April 30, 2013) vs, 2011/12 YTD (as of April 30, 2012) vs. 2011/12 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

= Data as of April 30, 2013 (2012/13 season) |

3 Historic Actual {2011/12 season)

EEE Data as of April 30, 2012 (2011/12 season) == Percent Change

!

Chart 2a - Occupancy Rate

100% 100%
80% 80%
60% 529 9% 53%  52% 60%

November

December March

February

January April

Historic

Chart 2b - Average Daily Rate

Winter Total

$306
$292
279

e~
ES
R

t
=
R

November

December January February March April

Historic

Chart 2¢ - Revenue Per Available Room

Winler Tolal

$180

3

$160

o A 2%
4

$140

r 0%

L 20%

r -40%

$120
$100
Novamber December January February March April Winter Total
Historic
& Charj2d - % Change In YTD Occupancy and ADR: 2012/13 vs 2011/12
40.0% = = #
30.0% = 5 9
20.0% 1 R
10.0% - = -
0.0% A
-10.0%
-20.0%
-30.0% 1 ﬂ EParcent Change In YT0 Occ. Rate ‘{
-40.0% 1 B Percent Change In YTO ADR I
-50.0% £
Nov 12 vs Nov 11 Dec12vs Dec 11 Jan13vslan 12 Feb13 vsFeb 12 Mar 13 vs Mar 12 Apr§3 vs Apr12 Winter Total

Historic

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Righls Reserved.
Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mlrip.org  www.mtrip.org

Percent Change in AD

Percent Change in RevPAR




5/812013

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 3 - SUMMER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS

AEEIATE 14070 BEMEANCE SATE TN

Occupancy Rate & % Chg in Occup Rate

Average Daily Rate §

Revenue Per Available Room $

% Change in Occupancy / ADR

2013 YTD (as of April 30, 2013) vs. 2012 YTD (as of April 30, 2012) vs, 2012 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

‘ 3 Historic Actual (2012 Season) = Data as of April 30, 2013 (2013 Season) ‘

B Data as of April 30, 2012 {2012 Season) =iy Percent Change

Chart 3a - Occupancy Rate

100%
80% -
60%
40%
20% -+
0% -
-20%
-40%
May June July August September October Summer Total
Chart 3b - Average Daily Rate
$300
$250 E = §)
L I
v
$200
$150 £ -y
$100 | L
$50 =
50 :
Mar June July August September October Summer Total
4

Chart 3c - Revenue Pg’ Avallable Room
¥
$160 7 o

$140 ﬁ 211%

5120
$100
$80
460
$40
420
50

:
t

$1po

May June July August September October Summer Total

Chart 3d - % Change in YTD Qccupancy and DR: 2013 vs 2012 HPercent Change in Y10 Oce. Rate
5 Percent Change YTD ADR

200.0%

-

134.8%|

150.0%

100.0%

g K
-50,0% o=
May 13 vs May 12 Jun 13 vs Jun 12 Jul 13 vs Jul 12 Aug 13 vs Aug 12 Sept 13 vs Sept 12 Oct13vs Oct 12 Summer Total

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mlrip.org  www.mlrip.org

100%

80%

60%

40%

-20%

-40%

16%
14%

1% &

g
Percent Change in A

250%

200%

150%

100%

50%

-50%

Percent Change in RevPAR

5-4




Ix I RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
e SECTION 4 - FILL ANALYSIS

2012/13 Occupancy Pace (as of April 30, 2013) vs. 2011/12 Pace (as of April 30, 2012) vs. same period 2011/12
NOTE: This Is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

Chart 4 - Year over Year Fill Analysis

80% = = 80%
E—®Occupancy as of 04/30/13 |
E—3Occupancy as of 04/30/12
WET =8 Occupancy as of 03/31/13 ;_ 64.6% B 65.0% — 7%
[ Occupancy as of 03/31/12 |
60% 1 ] —a&— 2012 Historic actual accupancy i [ 600%
5 50% — S — %— 50% |
£
a 40% 40%
o
g
© 30% 30%
20% 20%
3 10% 10%
i 0% — - - - 0%
April May June July August Septernber
Month of Occupancy
4 Historic Actual OnTheBogks """ ""77TTTooooooomsmsmmssseeeeeee- e s
Supporting Table for Chart 4 & Change in Incremental Fill
INCREMENTAL OCCUP, BOOKED CHG IN INCREMENTAL OCCUP.
OCCUPANCY AS OF APR 30 OCCUPANCY AS OF MAR 31 | (i.e. FILL DURING MONTH JUST ENDED) |  BOOKED (l.e CHANGE IN FILL)
Occupancy | Occupancy Occupancy | Occupancy Incremental Incremental Absolute Percent 2012
as of asof [Absolutd  asof as of il occupancy booked | occupancy booked Change in Change in Historic actual
Month of Occupancy: | 04/30/13 | 04/30/12 |Change] 03/31/13 | 03/31/12 | Change| during Apr. 2013 | during Apr. 2012 | Incremental Fill | Incremental Fill** occupancy
April 25,0% 419% |[-16.8%] 18.9% 31.7% |-12.7% 6.1% 10.2% -4.1% -40.4% 41.9%
May 20.3% 22.5% |-2.2%| 15.3% 154% | 0.0% 5.0% 7.2% -2.2% -30.2% 27.7%
June 33.3% 25,3% 8.0% 29.1% 18.9% | 10.2% 4.3% 6.4% -2.1% -33.3% 44.6%
July 40.5% 26.7% |13.8%| 33.4% 20.8% | 12.5% 7.1% 5.8% 1.3% 23.1% 64.6%
August 30.1% 21.0% 9.1% 26.9% 16.9% | 10.0% 3.2% 41% -0.9% -21.9% 65.0%
September 27.4% 10.0% |17.4%| 25.6% 8.6% | 17.0% 1.8% 1.4% 0.4% 29.5% 48.8%
Total 29.5% 24.3% | 5.2% | 24.9% 18.5% | 6.3% 4.6% 5.7% -1.1% -19.7% 48.9%

“*Based on providing complete pacing data within a given manth of occupancy only. Results may differ from those presented elsewhere In report if property set differs.”

**Results for "percent change in incremental fill” indicate how room nights booked during the month just ended compare ta room nights booked during the same month in the prior year,
for accupancy in the month just ended and for the upcoming five months (as well as the six-month period in total). These results provide an indication of the degree to which booking activity
occurring during the month just ended was greater or less than hooking activity occurring in the same month a year ago —i.e. a measure of the strength of booking activity occurring during the
month just ended.

Copyright {c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
5/8/2013 Confidential Information not for repreduction and protected by law. info@mirip.org  vwav.mlip.org




5182013

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5A - SUPPORTING DATA TABLES
Bookings as of April 30, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate | Properties)
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  {2011/12 season)  YTD Occ. Ratd{2011/12 season)| in Sample
November 24.8% 19.5% 27.0% 11
December 43.2% 40.5% 6.6% 11
January 51.5% 39.1% 31.8% 11
February 58.8% 47.5% 23.7% 11
March 53.2% 51.5% 3.3% 11
April Historic Actual 25.0% 41.9% -40.2% 11
May On the Books 20.3% 22.5% 9.8% 27.7% 11
June i 33.3% 25.3% 31.8% 44.6% 1
July : 40.5% 26.7% 51.8% 64.6% 11
August i 30.1% 21.0% 43.3% 65.0% 11
September E 27.4% 10.0% 173.1% 48.8% 11
October v 14.3% 6.1% 134.8% 33.2% 11
Grand total 35.0% 28.9% 21.3% 43.6% 11
Historic months total 42.7% 39.8% 7.3% 39.8% 11
On the Books months total 27.6% 18.6% 48.7% 47.3% 11
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2012/13 VS, YTD 2011/12
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change ADR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) in YTD ADR |{2011/12 season)| in Sample
November $154 5150 2.9% 11
December $306 $292 5.0% 11
January 5262 5227 15.2% 11
February $279 $260 7.0% 11
March $236 $220 7.5% 11
April Historic Actual $169 5172 1.7% 11
May On the Books $153 $155 0.7% $153 11
June : $199 $196 1.1% 5189 11
July i $246 $239 2.9% $227 11
August i $243 $224 8.6% $222 1
September : $212 $186 13.9% $184 11
October v $175 $161 9.1% $149 11
Grand total 5234 5219 6.9% $210 11
Historic months total $248 5228 8.9% $228 11
On the Books months total 5213 5201 6.2% $196 ¥l
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change in RevPAR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | {2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) YTD RevPAR|(2011/12 season)| in Sample
November $38 $29 30.6% 11
December $132 5118 12.0% 1
January $135 $89 51.8% 11
February 5164 $124 32.4% 11
March $126 $113 11.1% 11
April Historic Actual $42 $72 -41.3% 11
May On the Books $31 $35 -10.5% $42 11
June : $66 $50 33.3% $84 11
July H $100 $64 56.3% $147 11
August i $73 547 55.7% $144 11
September i 458 $19 211.1% 590 11
October v $25 $10 156.0% 549 11
Grand total $82 $63 29.6% $92 1
Historic months total $106 $91 16.8% 591 11
On the Books months total $59 $37 57.9% $93 11

Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

info@mlrip.org  ww.mirip.org




MOUNTAIN TRAYEL RESEARCH roo

oRAM

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5b - SUPPORTING WINTER DATA TABLES
Winter Bookings as of April 30, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE

OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12

Occup. Rate as of:

April 30,2013 April 30, 2012 Ch

Occup. Rate as of: Percent

ange in

Historic Actual
Occup. Rate

Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season) (2011/12 season) YTD Occ. Rate[(2011/12 season)

November 24.8% 19.5% 27.0%

December 43.2% 40.5% 6.6%

January 51.5% 39.1% 31.8%

February 58.8% 47.5% 23.7%

March 53.2% 51.5% 3.3%

April Historic Actual 25.0% 41.9% -40.2%

Winter Total 42.7% 39.8% 7.3% 39.8%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

ADR: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12

ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change in ADR
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season) (2011/12 season) YTD ADR  |(2011/12 season)
November 5154 $150 2.9%
December $306 $292 5.0%
January $262 $227 15.2%
February $279 5260 7.0%
March $236 5220 7.5%
April Historic Actual . §169 $172 -1.7%
Winter Total 5248 5228 8.9% 5228

REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM

REVPAR: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12

RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season) (2011/12 season) YTD ADR |(2011/12 season)
November 538 529 30.6%
December 5132 $118 12.0%
January 5135 589 51.8%
February $164 $124 32.4%
March $126 $113 11.1%
April Historic Actual $42 S72 -41.3%
Winter Total $106 591 16.8% $S91
Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
5182013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mirip.org  www.mirip.org 7




MOUMTAINM TRAVEL RESEARCH PROORAM

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

SECTION 5c¢ - SUPPORTING SUMMER DATA TABLES

Summer Bookings as of April 30, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2013 VS. YTD 2012
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
April 30,2013 April 30, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 Season) (2012 Season) YTD Occ. Rate| (2012 Season)
May 20.3% 22.5% -9.8% 27.7%
June 33.3% 25.3% 31.8% 44.6%
July 40.5% 26.7% 51.8% 64.6%
August 30.1% 21.0% 43.3% 65.0%
September 27.4% 10.0% 173.1% 48.8%
October 14.3% 6.1% 134.8% 33.2%
Summer Total 27.6% 18.6% 48.7% 47.3%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

AVERAGE DAILY RATE: YTD 2013 VS. YTD 2012

ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change ADR

Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 Season) (2012 Season) YTD ADR | (2012 Season)
May $153 $155 -0.7% 5153
June 5199 $196 1.1% 5189
July $246 $239 2.9% $227
August 5243 $224 8.6% 5222
September $212 $186 13.9% 5184
October $175 $161 9.1% $149
Summer Total §213 $201 6.2% 5196

REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM RevPAR: YTD 2013 VS. YTD 2012

RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual

April 30, 2013 April 30, 2012 Change in RevPAR

Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 Season) (2012 Season)  YTD RevPAR | (2012 Season)
May 31 $35 -10.5% $42
June $66 S50 33.3% S84
July $100 $64 56.3% $147
August 573 s47 55.7% 5144
September S58 519 211.1% $90
October $25 $10 156.0% $49
Summer Total $59 $37 57.9% 593

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
5/8/2013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mirip.org  www.mtrip.org 8

5-8




EQ
———
@ﬁ:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
June 5, 2013

Subject: Tahoe Truckee Community House Funding Request
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Background:

The Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation (TTCF) is requesting an infrastructure TOT
allocation of $400,000 for the construction of the Community House project in Kings Beach to
support the North Tahoe Community workforce through an integrated social service system.
The funds will be for one time Capital Investment project expenditures, with no contribution to
the operation or other future funding needs of the facility. (Application attached)

Decision Considerations:

e TTCF looking to partner with NLTRA leadership to make Community House a reality for
hundreds of residents/employees, second-home owners, and visitors.

e The Community House project will provide holiday, evening, and weekend parking for
visitors to the Kings Beach Commercial Core. With funding commitment, signage will be
posted on site allowing parking for public use for the beach, Kings Beach Pier, event and
local business operations.

e In addition, the eight Tourist Accommodation Units (TAUs) will be earmarked to create a
seed for a commodity bank to incentivize future lodging in North Lake Tahoe area.

e The $400,000 request is about 20% of the total project estimate. The value of the TAUs,
while variable, approximates $200,000.

o Atits May 20" meeting, the Joint Committee approved this request as stated in the
following motion:

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Kyler) (9-0-1 Auerbach) that the Joint Committee recommends that
the NLTRA Board approve TOT infrastructure funding of up to $400,000 to the Tahoe
Truckee Community Foundation toward the construction of the Community House
project. As part of the motion, the Committee has determined that:

s The application for Community House TOT funding is within approved
criteria for TOT infrastructure funding allocation.

e The requested funding aligned to appropriate land purchase, permitting,
paving and parking spaces, exterior facade construction, and off-site
work extending the improvements of the KBCCIP.

e The TTCF will continue to pursue other funding sources, including in
adjacent jurisdictions, and will provide a financial fund-raising report for
Committee review.

e The TOT funding will be made available to TTCF in three annual
payments. The first payment of up to $200,000 in FY 2014-15 and the
remaining payments of up to $100,000 in the two subsequent years. (See
attached 5-year cash flow)

¢ The TTCF will earmark the eight Tourist Accommodation Unit property
entitlements to create a seed for a commodity bank to be set aside for
use in incentivizing future redevelopment in North Lake Tahoe. The
management of this program is still to be determined.

(- |



e The TTCF has prepared Addendum #2 to its Funding Application to reflect the
recommendations of the Joint Committee (Attached)
e Two additional considerations for the Board to include as requirements for funding
request approval are:
1. TTCF provision of a deed restriction allowing public access now and for the
future, and
2. As many funding agencies require, provision of a 20-year
operational/maintenance guarantee for the Community House or return of grant
to Placer County
e See attached Letters of Support for Community House project

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, the organization will be a recognized voice of community in all core function
areas, and is approached as an entry point for projects and programs seeking support or
endorsement.

By 2012, the organization will have developed a comprehensive communications plan
that utilizes all available mediums with consistency and frequency.

In general, the North Tahoe built environment detracts from the visitor experience.
Substantial investment in basic facilities and services is required to provide an
infrastructure achieving contemporary resort standards. 7995 Tourism Master Plan

The needs of the resort community’s workforce must be taken into consideration when
trying to understand the productivity of workers. The community fabric cannot be lost for
the sake of serving only the visitor population; indeed, such a fabric is an integral part of
the visitor experience. 2004 Tourism Master Plan

Staff Recommendation: '

Staff is requesting the Board approve the TTCF funding request, or any portion thereof, as
proposed in the Joint Committee motion, and to recommend final approval by the Placer County
Board of Supervisors. Staff also recommends that the Board consider inclusion of the
aforementioned public access deed restriction and 20-year operational/maintenance guarantee.



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Application for Infrastructure Funding
Addendum #2

As a result of the unanimous vote of support at the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association Infrastructure and Transportation Committee on May 20, 2013, Tahoe
Truckee Community Foundation is submitting this addendum to reflect the
recommendations of the Committee.

As the [ & T Committee noted, TTCF's application for Community House is within the
approved criteria for TOT Infrastructure funding allocation. It is a capital
improvement project with demonstrated tangible benefits:

Fagade improvements revitalizing the corner of Bear and Trout Streets

Land acquisition for shared parking spaces

Shared meeting space for visitors and locals

Parking spaces (15) to be shared during peak times of holidays, weekends
and evenings

TRPA and Placer County permit fees

On site paving for parking spaces

Off site improvements to comply with KBCCIP

* & & =@

L N

TTCF is committed to pursuing other funding sources, including jurisdictions in
Washoe County, and we will keep NLTRA’s [ & T Committee updated on our efforts
with semi-annual reports.

TTCF understands the TOT funding will be made in payments. We prefer the first
payment of $200,000 be made in FY 2013-2014. If that is not the wishes of the
Board of NLTRA, we will work with staff to develop a schedule of payments. TTCF is
willing and able to work out the details of the $400,000 funding.

Understanding NLTRA’s Goals (Strategic Goals 2011-2016 Action Plan) of seeing
100 new units of lodging in North Tahoe by 2016, TTCF is willing to earmark the
eight Tourist Accommodation Units property entitlements to create a seed for a
commodity bank to be used as incentives for future development in North Lake
Tahoe.

(-3




TAHOE']

l\l CKEE

COMMUNITY

Fic

OUNDATION

uncemmon people common ground

Board of Directors
Steve Gross, Chalr
Walter Auerbach
Paquita Bath

Patti Boxeth
Douglas Dale
Theresa May Duggan
Richard George
Steve Gross

David Hansen

Cralg Lundin
Kathryn Rohlf
Michael F. Sabarese
Gail Stephens

Andy Wirth

Chairman Emerltus
Jim Porter

Founders
Shirley and David Allen
Alpine Meadows
Alpine Winter Foundatlon
Anonymous
Julle Bradley and Zeke
Cornell
Booth Creek Ski Holdings
Polly and Tom Bredt
Linda and Davld Brown
Cindy Darneal
Quinn Delaney and
Wayne Jordan
East West Partners
Kathleen Eagan and
. James Duffy
Stuart Feigin
The FHK Companles
The Gelso Familles
John and Judi Gingerich
Ernie and Tom Grossman
The Hackstock Family
Patricia Hellman Gibbs and
Richard Gibbs
William Hewlett
Fred and Barbara Iifeld
John Jorgenson
Lahontan, LLC
Law Office of Porter Simon
Brian Marsh
Bill and Christney
McGlashan
Azad Mclver
Lulse and Roger Menges
Julle Motamedi and Don
Rollofson
Northstar-at-Tahoe
Jim and Marlanne Porter
Paorter’s Ski and Sport
Cralg and Alison Poulsen
Gladys “Sandy" Poulsen
Resort at Squaw Creek
Dave and Holly Rippey
The Rock Garden & TNT
Materials
Scott and Polly Ryan
Ryan Group Architects
Squaw Valley USA
Sugar Bowl Skl Resort
Telchert Foundation

Truckee Tahoe Lumber Co,
Jim and Ginger Wa1sh

April 25,2013

Ron Treabess

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association .
PO Box 884

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Dear Ron:

On Behalf of Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation, I am attaching a request to
the NLTRA for infrastructure funding for the Community House project. We are
excited to bring this project forward to you; we are confident this effort will build a
stronger community on the North Shore and a more stable work force for our
region. We appreciate your willingness to consider this request.

The attached application lays out the details of the project and paints the picture of
the needs we are addressing, but we hope that we are able to make a presentation to
your organization to deepen the understanding of this effort and to answer any

questions. Please let me know if that is possible and how your process works from

here.

In addition to the attached electronic version, we will be mailing a hard copy of the
proposal to your offices. Letters of support will be sent separately to you from the
Yagura’s, Roger Kahn, the NTBA, Meea Kang, and perhaps others. If you require
any additional information, please let me know.

Again, thank you for taking the time to review this proposal. We are hopeful that
we will be able to partner in this important community project.

PO Box 366 = Truckee, CA 96160

11071 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 96161 - 530.587.1776
640 North Lake Blvd., Tahoe City, CA 96145 - 530.581.1777

Enw itv fnnndatiane

wnanardénf mat a Ashiavac natianal ctnndavde nf aveall




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Infrastructure Funding Application
Presented by
Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation

Ifit’s a great place to live, it’s a really GREAT place to visit!

... The Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan “is to provide a
practical road map for the fourism industry and community of North Lake Tahoe
by defining a long ferm vision, and an investment plan for the area which
supports the vision and the specific goals set forth in the plan”

... Tourism and Community
Investment Master Plan, 2004

... What Are We Trying to Solve?

In general the North Tahoe built environment detracts from the visitor
experience. Substantial investment in basic facilities and services is required to
provide and infrastructure achieving contemporary resort standards.

... North Lake Tahoe Tourism
Development Master Plan, 1995

PROJECT INFORMATION

Program Name: Tahoe Truckee Community House — Supporting Kings Beach and The North
Tahoe Community through Integrated Social Service Systems

Brief Description: Community House is comprised of two buildings offering co-located
services for an integrated human services delivery model to serve the residents of Kings Beach
and surrounding neighborhoods. Core agencies at Community House include Tahoe SAFE
Alliance (formerly known as Tahoe Women’s Services), North Tahoe Family Resource Center
and Project MANA, the local hunger project. The final project will include: office space for 20
frontline and program management staff; confidential rooms for counseling and privaie
meetings with community members; small and large meetings spaces for community use; and a
culturally relevant and welcoming, family friendly reception space with information on
community resources and supports. In addition there will be a community room that can be
used by the community as well as by non-profit agencies for meeting space, groups and
classes,

Community House is the manifestation of the responsive system of supports that we know
families need at times to attain and maintain stability. It is also a demonstration of our long

LS




term commitiment to the North Shore, the heart of the regional work force. By providing
supportive services to community members, we can ensure a long term stable and productive

worlforce.

... TCIMP 2004

... "Comprehensive community services provide a feeling of cohesiveness and
concern for the longevity of the community as a whole. . . Efforts have been
made to improve the quality of community services, however, the North Lake
Tahoe communities fall short of providing an inclusive range of services.”

Total Project Cost: $1.75 Million

Total NLTRA Infrastructure Project Funds Requested: $ 400,000

Other Funding Sources:

Other Funding Sources include: Committed | Pending Total
S.H. Cowell Foundation $250,000 S- $250,000
Anonymous $75,000 S- 575,000
Squaw Valley Ski Corp. $25,000 S- $25,000
First 5 Placer $100,000 S- $100,000
Robert Z Hawkins Foundation $20,000 5- 520,000
MHSA Funds $500,000 $- $500,000
Thompson Family Foundation 525,000 $25,000
Conrad Hilton Foundation $25,000 525,000
NLTRA Request $400,000
Private donars $238,000 $194,000 $432,000
TTCF Board donations $73,100 $26,900 $100,000
Other Private Foundations 540,000 $80,000 $120,000
TOTAL INCOME $1,371,100 $700,900 | $2,072,000

Will Project Require Future Financial Support?

No additional funding will be requested of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association.

Sustainability Moving Forward

economic vitality.”

... 2004 TCIMP

“Through its actions, the NLTRA supports and helps to create a sustainability for
North Lake Tahoe — including environmental protection, social equity, and




This project has two components; the capital campaign which is a one-time effort, and the
ongoing programming needs. The programming will be provided by the existing non-profits.
The three anchor tenants are long-term stable agencies in our community and they are
positioned to continue offering quality services with their existing funding streams into the
future. By moving into Community House, they will become more stable; they will be
guaranteed appropriate office space at below market rates. The capital campaign is a one time
fundraising effort to cover the purchase and renovation of the facility. Included in the capital
campaign (although not in this request) is funding for a maintenance endowment that will
ensure the physical needs of the site are supported in perpetuity. Additional income for smaller
or recurring maintenance needs will come from renting space for meetings, consultations,
gatherings, fundraisers, classes, assemblies, summits, conferences, and community events.

Provide Project Pro forma and Implementation Schedule:
Please see the attached budget for the project.

How will project cost overruns or operating cost shortfalls be funded?

Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation (TTCF), in partnership with North Tahoe Family
Resource Center, Project MANA and Tahoe SAFE Alliance, is committed to making
Community House successful. We built the budget for the project conservatively with
contingencies built in. More importantly, we have been successful to date on raising the funds
needed for the project. We have commitments to date of over $1.4 million. We have attracted
both public and private dollars, leveraging investments for maximum impact. Finally, TTCF
has assets of $20 million and a strong record of financial management skills. While some of
these assets are restricted and cannot be used for the project, TTCF clearly has the expertise to
manage a project of this scope and size.

QUALIFICATIONS OF PROJECT SPONSOR

Name/Address: Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation
640 North Lake Blvd, Tahoe City, CA 96145
11071 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 96161
P.O. Box 366 , Truckee, CA 96160
(530) 587-1776

Financial Capability and Experience with Projects of a Similar Nature:

Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation connects people and opportunities, generating
resources to build a more caring, creative, and effective community. With a long-term goal to
secure discretionary resources from many donors to meet changing community needs, TTCF
has been building philanthropy in North Tahoe/Truckee through its work with donors, non-
profits and communities for more than a decade. Established through the vision of William
Hewlett and the commitment of local community leaders, the Foundation serves thousands of
people who share a common passion for the Tahoe Truckee region.

T




In its 15 year history, TTCF has grown from its initial $1 million dollar Hewlett gift to
endowed funds of nearly $20 million., Every year TTCF grants over $1.5 million in 200+
grants. An average of $300,000 is given through our competitive grant making. In addition to
attracting significant gifts from individual donors, TTCF works with local non-profits and
foundations to move their endowed funds to TTCF management (such as Excellence in
Education Foundation and the Alpine Winter Foundation}). The collaboration results in
efficient and cost effective operations, and a streamlined grants processing for non-profits.

TTCF has been successful in securing resources for community needs, but many funds are
donor advised, which limits the amount of money that can be allocated to Community House.
The TTCF Board has comunitted extensive staff time and significant in kind resources to the
effort to ensure a successful Community House campaign. TTCF has utilized its many long
time relationships with community leaders to assemble a strong leadership team for the capital
campaign. Local volunteers spearheading the campaign include Ken and Terri Yagura and
Dave Ferrari, who led the Boys & Girls Club capital campaign; Theresa May Duggan, who
assisted in the creation of Kings Beach Housing NOW! the DOMUS development in Kings
Beach; Wally Auerbach, Auerbach Engineering, who has many years overseeing public
works; and Andy Wirth , CEO of Squaw Valley/Alpine Meadows. With the leadership team
and the fundraising capacity of TTCF, an organization that raised $20 million in 15 years,
Community House has the support of organizations and local leaders with experience and
philanthropic capacity.

In addition to financial success, over the past 10 years TTCF has become a key community
leader, leveraging its many relationships as convener, problem solver and visionary for the
region. Some examples of organizational successes include:

» Spearheaded the Call to Action campaign where 270 volunteers raised over $135,000
with nearly 1000 donations to assist local families in need during the Great Recession

* Introduced the Speak Your Peace civility campaign where over 1,000 people
committed to the nine norms of civility in local public discourse

* Led the Education Matters effort where more than 700 people participated in setting
priorities for education in our community

¢ Mobilized donors, non-profit and public sector leaders to underwrite our local Meals
On Wheels program when it faced dire funding cuts

* Partnered with the Martis Fund and the Lahontan Community Foundation in grant
review with TTCF for more efficient grant cycles

On a variety of topics and in a variety of capacities, TTCF has played an increasingly
prominent role in critical issues in the community. In the recent organizational assessment
conducted of the foundation, Olive Grove Consulting stated “TTCF has clearly become an
honest and trusted community resource focused on improving the lives of residents,"

(-8




Anchor Agencies

“ A Strong base of private non-profits help create the cultural fabric of the
communily and receive key philanthropic contributions. . .
... 2004 TCIMP

Project MANA: Since 1991, Project MANA has emerged as a key TTCF partner in
creating a safety net of services to meet the basic needs of Tahoe Truckee residents. Charged
with “reducing the incidence of hunger and its detrimental effects upon individuals, the local
community and the region,” Project MANA supports individuals and families experiencing
food insecurity. Core services include weekly food distribution throughout the Tahoe
Truckee Region and Donner Summit, deliveries to homebound clients who cannot attend
regular distributions, and nutrition education for children and adults.

During fiscal year 2010-2011, Project MANA served 5,757 individuals from 1,583
households in the Tahoe Truckee Region through regular food distributions. Additionally,
875 pre and school-aged children participated in nutrition education classes, and over 50
homebound clients received weekly food delivery and support services.

Tahoe SAFE Alliance: Crisis Intervention Services (formerly Tahoe Women’s Services), is
a community-based organization providing direct services to victims of domestic violence,
sexual assault, child abuse and other individuals in crisis. Tahoe SAFE Alliance provides
services through 4 offices available for drop-in clients: Kings Beach, Tahoe City, Truckee,
and Incline Village. Tahoe SAFE Alliance core services include: shelter support services
(transitional housing, safe house, emergency shelter in local motels, rental and utility
assistance); 24-hour Crisis/Community Help Line; legal support; advocacy,
information/referrals; emergency food, clothing and transportation; counseling and case
management. Tahoe SAFE Alliance also provides critical support services to children,
including child abuse treatment, victim compensation claims assistance, accompaniment,
advocacy, support groups, and therapy. Community and school based prevention services
include domestic violence, child abuse, sexual harassment, sexual assault, rape, and bullying
prevention education.

During fiscal year 2010-2011, Tahoe SAFE Alliance provided services to 805 unduplicated
clients of domestic violence, sexual assault, and child abuse. Additionally, 3,286 students
and community members participated in prevention programs. Tahoe SAFE Alliance has a
16-year history of successfully providing service to residents of Nevada and North Lake
Tahoe.

North Tahoe Family Resource Center: The North Tahoe Family Resource Center
(NTFRC) was established in 2001 with the support of an S.H. Cowell Foundation Planning
Grant. Thirty-five community members and service providers came together to create a

(-1




vision and implementation plan for a community gathering space and an integrated system of
support for families. True to the original vision, the NTFRC has become a place where
families gather, learn and connect to community resources. The mission of the North Tahoe
Family Resource Center is to be North Tahoe’s central link between individuals and families
with the services and programs available to them. Families have access to resources and
strength based support services that allow them to thrive and be self-sufficient. Core services
include case management, advocacy, legal services, and assistance with health insurance,
parenting, health and enrichment education.

In fiscal year 2010-2011 the North Tahoe Family Resource Center supported 1,025
unduplicated community members through walk in services, information and referrals, case
management, classes and other supportive programs. In addition, NTFRC staff implement
the differential response program and the Homelessness Prevention program, including
providing some direct financial support to families in crisis. Local staff members have
designed family strengthening programs and comprehensive services that support, educate
and promote families to move in a new healthier direction.

Complementary Pariner Agencies

“Because the Boys & Girls Club North Lake Tahoe provides a facifity and
services important to the families of local employees and residents, serving fo
strengthen the sense of purpose of young people in the community and the
heafth and well-being of the community overall, it is appropriate that the NLTRA
provided funds as a contribution to the public-private partnership that constructed
the B&GCNLT facility in KB. The goals and objectives of the B&GCNLT are
consistent with the vision, goals and investment strategy of this Master Plan”

“It should be noted that the public-private partnership involved in
developing this facility included the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District, the
B&GCNLT, the Kings Beach Family Resource Center, the NLTRA and various
private sector donors. The planning, development and now on-going operation
and maintenance of this facility serve as an excellent model for the development
of other community facilities and services. There may be other community
facilities with similar opportunities that have not been specifically identified
in this Master Plan. A role for the NLTRA may be appropriate if the project
is consistent with the vision, goals and investment strategy defined in the
Master Plan.”

... 2004 TCIMP

In addition to the three anchor agencies, other partners will collaborate at Community House,
The project partners hold the belief that by starting small and growing thoughtfully, success
will be assured.  Before starting this project, TTCF staff and partner agency leadership
visited other California locations and learned the Community House model of Integrated

-0




Services will be the first to be established. There are examples of co-location and shared
space, but Community House will be unique and will become a model for other communities.

Objectives of Project Sponsor:

Quality of Life for Resident Population

“The needs of the resort community’s workforce must be taken into
consideration when trying fo understand the productivity of workers. By and
large, the workforce must be content in order for the resort business to minimize
attrition and maximize service . . . living in this unique and special place does not
come without significant responsibilities to recognize, protect and enhance the
very characteristics that contribute to this uniqueness. The community fabric
cannot be lost for the sake of serving only the visitor population; indeed,
such a fabric is an integral part of the visitor experience. As such,
community facilities for alf ages must be continually upgraded to reflect the needs
of the community, while respecting the form that gives the communily its own
unique character.”

... TCIMP 2004

Success of the Community House project will be measurable. The first success will be the
completion of the capital campaign. The proactive design and construction timeline includes
site work started on August 15, 2012 with a projected move in date of November 1, 2013.
Immediate community outcomes of the project include:

* Rehabilitation of a blighted motel into a visually pleasing, welcoming space

* Development of affordable space for non-profits to provide safety net services --
to guarantee a healthy community and productive workforce

* Development of a community space for non-profits, organizations and local
residents to increase connectedness and well-being

When the partner agencies move into the site, staff will assess program outcomes over time.
Outcomes include:
*  Community members meeting their basic needs
* Community members leading sustainable lives
» Agencies serving Kings Beach and the North Shore will experience a partnership
that enables them to successfully achieve Measures 1 and 2

Key Indicators will show families wili:
* Receive nutritious foods to meet daily needs
* Live in a safe, stable, nurturing environment, free from physical, sexuval or
emotional abuse by others
* Be self sufficient and able to support self and family

G-




* Be engaged in prevention services such as parenting, financial literacy, nutrition
and domestic violence education

ECONOMIC IMPACT OF PROJECT

From the 2001-2006 North Lake Tahoe Redevelopment Implementation Plan:

This strategy outlines physical and economic blighting conditions in The North
Lake Tahoe Project Area and includes. . . Kings Beach/Tahoe Vista
Blighting conditions include:
Deficient, deteriorated and damaged public improvements
Deficient and substandard housing
Blighted commercial buildings
Business district deficiencies
Lack of public facilities

Estimated Number of Users: 3,500

Time of Year: Community House will be open year round with a projected increased
need during “off season” in the spring and fall when residents lose their jobs or face
reduced hours at ski resorts, restaurants and hotels, However, additional events, summits
and meetings by organizations out of the region will be most likely to be scheduled
during the summer and winter. Community House will be open weekdays during normal
business hours, with the exception of special events, classes or groups that may be held
after hours.

Number of Visitors Attracted as a Result of Project/Program:
Local: 85-90%
Out of Area: 10-15%

Projected expenditures by out of area attendees (per capita): While we will not be
drawing tourists to the region with this facility, we will be attracting professionals for
activities at the site. Funders, trainers and other professional staff will attend meetings
and events at Community House at an expected rate of 4-8 visits per month.

* Hotel: $175/night/person

* Restaurant: $75/day/person

-2




How Will the Project Improve or Enhance Service to the Visitor?

Because the majority of resort communities are located in or around
natural features that, in essence, have neither deteriorated not diminished, the
built environment is often of a lesser quality than the natural environment.
Redevelopment efforts not only make more efficient use of available land,
but can also be used to revitalize existing commercial and community core
areas. Redevelopment can address the challenges of congestion, stagnant or
declining occupancy rates, disinvestment, economic and community decline and
environmental degradation.”

... 2004 TCIMP

Jobs: To date, the architect, contractor, the planning and design team, the construction
workers and suppliers of local goods have come from North Lake Tahoe. In addition,
low or no rent for non-profits reallocates funds to more programming, which results in
more jobs (and services) long term.

Attractiveness of Downtown Kings Beach: The Leadership Team is committed to
providing an attractive remodeled facility, improving the current site while keeping the
small town charm and feel to the buildings. One building, formerly used as a private
residence, will become a welcoming meeting space for local and visiting groups.

The surrounding curb, gutter and sidewalk will enhance local and visitor safety and be
landscaped, ADA compliant, and be compliant with all the elements of the KBCCIP.

Being a Good Neighbor: Understanding the Kings Beach Community Core
Improvement Project is lacking all the parking spaces it needs to accommodate visitors,
Community House wants to help. Community House will share its 14 new ADA
compliant parking spaces with visitors during holidays, evening and weekend hours when
events are not occurring on site.

Visitor Attraction: Funders and organizations who work with the Tahoe Truckee non-
profits, such as the S.H. Cowell Foundation, Placer and Nevada County Health and
Human Services and First Five, will utilize the Community House for meetings and
summits several times a year.




Workforce:

.. ."North Lake Tahoe relies on its workforce to accomplish its specialized
resort needs. Facilities and services available within the area are an
important factor in attracting employees, and are an essential part of the
fabric of a vibrant communily”

... TCIMP 2004

Estimated 4,500 jobs are directly related to tourism industry
Average earnings for Leisure sector:

Arts, Entertainment & Recreation 2,200 jobs, average earnings: $ 19,600
Accommodation & Food Service 2,130 jobs, average earnings: $ 30,800
Retail Trade 590 jobs, average earnings: $ 27,900

. . .The Economic Significance of Travel
at North Lake Tahoe, Dean Runyon, 2008

Community House will enhance and improve services to the visitor by ensuring a
hardworking, healthy workforce is available to provide high quality services to our visitor
community, Integrated support services will increase the number of workers available,
reduce sick days and increase productivity.

Kings Beach remains the neighborhood in the Tahoe Truckee area with the greatest
number of families living in poverty with limited educational attainment, lowering
earning potential. Overlaying the economic challenges faced by local residents are social
challenges, including drug and alcohol use, gang involvement and teen pregnancy.
Traditionally Kings Beach provides opportunities for affordable housing (though often
substandard) for the resort workforce. The local tourism and construction economy relies
on a large number of minimum wage workers employed as laborers, housecleaners,
dishwashers, hospitality and ski resort employees. Much of the workforce for the
regional employers resides in Kings Beach.

The investments coming to the Kings Beach community are exciting, but local residents
continue to seck support services to help them get by, A 2011 Community Health Needs
Assessment by Tahoe Forest Hospital identified ethnic disparities in access to health and
especially mental health services as a significant need in the community. During Spring
2011, a survey of community residents was conducted by the NTFRC, Tahoe SAFE
Alliance and Project MANA staff. The survey identified the most critical needs. Over
75% of individuals surveyed indicated food insecurity, health (including mental health)
and financial need as their areas of greatest concern. The survey demonstrated the
ongoing need of a strong safety net in the North Shore community to assist families.
Community House will make access to critical support services easier, in a location
central to residents, walkable, and welcoming as a familiar, safe venue.

10

(,-1d



COMMUNITY IMPACT

What geographic portion of North Lake Tahoe will benefit the greatest from this
project?

Communities from Kings Beach, Tahoe Vista, Carnelian Bay, Tahoe City, West Shore
and Truckee will benefit from Community House. One of the primary reasons to invest
in the location at Bear Street and Trout Street is to reach those who live in the region.
Our workforce families with children enrolled in local schools, working in local resorts
and keeping our great tourist economy running smoothly live nearby. Families and
employees who lack transportation and/or face challenges with public transportation will
benefit directly from a conveniently located Community House.

What region-wide benefits will be created?

The region-wide benefits include a healthy and productive workforce, a more attractive
downtown and increased number of wvisitors. The region will house a healthier
community with increased productivity and a higher quality of life. By meeting basic
needs including food, health (physical and mental), safety (in home and in the schools),
and education, there will be less drug use, a more employable, educated workforce, fewer
sick days at work and school, and more stability within families.

The Healthy People 2010 strategy describes a healthy community as one that includes
elements enabling people to maintain a high quality of life and productivity. Some of
those elements include: access to health care services focusing on both treatment and
prevention; a safe community; the presence of roads, schools, playgrounds, and other
services to meet the needs of the people in that community; and a healthy and safe
environment. The Centers for Disease Confrol defines healthy communities as "A
community that is continuously creating and improving those physical and social
environments and expanding those community resources that enable people to mutually
support each other in performing all the functions of life and in developing to their
maximum potential.” Community House promises to support a healthy region.

What types of businesses will receive the greatest economic impact?

The ski industry, hotels and restaurants, retail and tourist services will benefit from a
healthier, more productive, educated and available workforce. Squaw Valley/Alpine
Meadows was the first business to support Community House, with an early donation of
$25,000. They recognized many of their employees benefit from Community House
services. Martis Fund recently committed $100,000. A survey indicated 15-20% of the
Martis Valley construction laborers live in Kings Beach/Tahoe Vista.

It’s estimated that a significant percentage of Community House clients wotk in the

tourism industry at I.ake Tahoe. That fact is supported by the 2008 Dean Runyon study:
The Economic Significance of Travel at North Lake Tahoe.

11

L-1S




Will the project require the addition of governmental service?

Community House will reduce government services by streamlining services. When
families are identified in the early stages of crisis, its easier and more efficient to stabilize
them. Af risk families found early need fewer services at a lower cost to government. In
addition, the agencies at Community House will provide more wrap around services to
support families, also reducing costs and need for services.

What is the importance of this project compared to other projects being considered
within the community?

No similar projects exist in the North Lake Tahoe/Truckee community. Community
House is the response to a very real risk of losing critical non-profits in the region. Our
basic needs non-profits lacked appropriate, affordable office space and facilities, they
were considering moving out of the highest need area of Kings Beach. In 2010, the three
agencies all experienced increased rents and were considering moving their operations
out of the Kings Beach area. Shared space at Community House will not only improve
efficiency, but also create a more appropriate service facility.

Families must travel to Carnelian Bay, Tahoe Vista, Lake Forest and Tahoe City for
government services, to Truckee for hospital care, to Incline for support with domestic
violence and Tahoe City for mental health services. The loss of the few non-profits in the
region due to housing challenges and expense would be catastrophic to the families who
live in the region. Community House is filling a unique, critical need for our most
vulnerable neighbors and resort employees.

Document the community support for the project:

.. . A strong base of private non-profits helps create the cultural fabric of the
community and receive key philanthropic contributions . . .

... 1CIMP 2004

Community House has galvanized and mobilized the North Shore and Truckee like no
other project. In a short timeline, Community House has amassed more than 2,000
volunteer hours, has sought and received over $1.4 million for the capital campaign and
has captured the imagination of a caring community.

Donors include the S.H. Cowell Foundation, Placer County First Five, Placer County

Mental Health Service Act, Squaw Valley/Alpine Meadows, the Hawkins Foundation,
the Teichert Foundation, the Martis Fund and more than 65 generous local individuals.

12




The North Shore community’s three critical safety net non-profits are partners at
Community House. The Community Collaborative of Tahoe Truckee, a collaborative of
more than 45 non-profits in the region unanimously support Community House. And
unlike many local redevelopment projects, there is no neighborhood opposition. Instead,
the neighbors, the community, the non-profits, local and state government, California
foundations, and community leaders have all expressed enthusiastic support through
surveys and contribution of time, money and in kind services.

Describe how the project meets the goals of the Tourism Master Plan:

Public-Private Partnerships

.. ."Clearly it will not be possible for the NLTRA alone to fully fund
all of the recommended tourism and community infrastructure, transit and
transportation projects and marketing programs as set forth in this Master
Pian. NLTRA should continue, to the maximum extent possible, its policy
of leveraging NLTRA project and program funds with those of other
partners. Consistent with the NLTRA'’s decision-making structure, the
appropriate level of NLTRA contributions will be determined by actions of
the NLTRA committees and board of directors, with recommendations to
the Placer County Board of Supervisors when appropriate.”

... 2004 TCIMP

Kings Beach has been a star in the redevelopment of the North Shore. It might be
described as a “high five” of opportunities and successes.

First, the redevelopment and rebuilding of Kings Beach Elementary School, physically
and organizationally has created a local school that went from last place to first. KBE is
now first in the minds of the community for the innovative immersion program and
we’re seeing the benefits of graduating our local students fluent in two languages.

Public-private partnerships were defined by the building of the Boys & Girls Club
North Lake Tahoe. The school district, the NLTRA, the B&GCNLT and the
community embraced the possibility of a world-class facility in our backyard. Locally
over $4 million was raised, thanks in large part to a generous grant from NLTRA.

The DOMUS Development Kings Beach Housing NOW! has replaced substandard
workforce hovels with warm, dry, dignified homes for our neighbors and employees to
live. With the partnership of DOMUS Development and multinational corporations
through tax credits, Kings Beach has $35 million reasons to boast.

The Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project is high point. Again, with
the generosity of NLTRA and dozens of other funders, Kings Beach will see sidewalks,

13




safer streets, enhanced amenities, better water and air quality and an improved standard
of living for residents and visitors. Recently the Kings Beach business community
formed a Business Assessment District underlining their support for the Core Project.
Since the demise of the Redevelopment Agency, many projects are not moving forward
as planned, Community House is a commitment to the future. With fewer projects
moving forward and the recession in a lagging tourist industry, there has been a greater
need in the resident population for services to help them bridge the gap of wages and the
cost of living.

The final opportunity in our “high five” is Community House. The manifestation of
the triple bottom line for Kings Beach redevelopment; Community House will secure the
safety net for our most vulnerable neighbors and employees.

Community House is so important to the continued health of our region; it’s impossible
to think NLLTRA wouldn’t be a part of our success!

Economic Development Benefits of Community House

The TCIMP ‘is to provide a practical road map for the tourism
industry and community of North Lake Tahoe by defining a long term
vision, and an investment plan for the area which supports the vision and
the specific goals set forth in the plan”

... TCIMP 2004

Community House has already proved itself an economic catalyst in Kings Beach. The
overall budget for site redevelopment is $1.75 million. Local contractor, Mark
Hollerbach is North Shore born and raised, pays prevailing wages to local workers,
sources materials locally and works with a team of planning professionals who live and
work within minutes of Community House. It’s a win-win-win for Kings Beach and the
region.

Community House proposes to NLTRA and the Kings Beach business community an
added partnership and benefit. We’d like to offer holiday, evening and weekend parking
for the KBCCIP and proposed pier. We're adding 14 spaces within the complex and on
street spaces on Trout Street that will benefit visitors. With the commitment of TOT
funding to Community House, TTCF will agree to post signage on the site allowing
parking for public use for the beach, pier, event, and local business operations.

NLTRA has been a crucial partner in our community’s well being. And we hope
NLTRA continues its successful practice of “leveraging its project funds in partnership
with other agencies and organizations.” (2004 TCIMP) Once again, we're looking to
NLTRA leadership to partner with the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation and

14

(o-18




hundreds of local residents, second-home owners and visitors to make Community House
a reality. We simply cannot do this without NLTRA support.

“Soft” Infrastructure

“Collective giving - our tourists should give to soft infrastructure”

... 2004 TCIMP

“Soft” infrastructure is community. The people who make our community work; they
help all of us by washing our dishes, mowing our lawns, managing our ski lifts,
grooming our trails, teaching our children, staffing our retail operations; they are the
cogs that make our economy hum. They’re not always the stars, they just make it all
work and we have to do all we can to provide opportunities to enhance their quality of
life. We can do no less.

“Soft” infrastructure is just as important and just as urgent as repairing and redeveloping
our aging infrastructure. Community House is the perfect venue and community
partnership and a contribution to this investment will pay off with a healthier, better
educated, more employable workforce.

OTHER

List other benefits or elements that should be considered by the Resort Association
in evaluating this request.

In addition to the significant benefits offered by the project such as holiday, weekend and
evening parking, offering meeting and gathering space to community groups and
organizations and support services for tourism industry workforce. The project
contributes to economic development through the potential uses of the TAUs.

Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation has eight Tourist Accommodation Unit
entitlements on the site. TTCF proposes to earmark the eight unused Tourist
Accommodation Units to create a seed for a commodity bank to be set aside for use in
incentivizing future redevelopment. The bank could be managed by Placer County and
will fill a gap left when the State of California eliminated redevelopment agencies.

We believe the consideration of the TAUs as part of this proposal is consistent with the
recent purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course. The Golf Course is going to be a key
asset in the redevelopment of Tahoe City and will enhance the visitor experience when
high quality lodging is built in the future.

15

(19




THE REQUEST

Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation is requesting $400,000 from North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association. We understand this is a significant request, but we believe the new
shared public parking and site improvements, best management practices and
participation in the KBCCIP enhancements on Bear and Trout streets warrant the amount
requested. Additionally, the TAU consideration will be of significant value as an
economic development incentive. We are ready, willing and able 1o accept the funding
in two parts over two years.

This project is high profile, socially, economically and environmentally critical to Kings
Beach. We hope NLTRA will join us in supporting Community House.

16

(-2D




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Infrastructure Funding Application
Presented by
Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation

Addendum: Strategic Goals 2011 — 2016

Note: Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation would like to add this addendum to our
application for funding. We received the new application and feel we’ve addressed the
questions in the new application, but would like to underline some of the key points in
the Strategic Goals 2011-2016 and how they relate to the Community House project.

Core Function: Infrastructure/Transportation
By 2016, the lodging and commercial environment on the North Lake Tahoe shore
will be upgraded to include 3 new or re-developments consistent with our
environmental stewardship goals, of which there will be a minimum of 100 quality
lodging units.
ACTION PLAN 2011/2012
-Provide direct support of appropriate proposed developments to reviewing
and approving agencies
-Continue participation in local and basin-wide planning recognizing
sustainable economy needed to achieve environmental goals
-Work with Placer County and TRPA to develop incentive programs for
new and redeveloped lodging/commercial
-Develop Infrastructure and Transportation projects that will lead to a
higher quality experience along the lake
Interview all existing lodging properties around the lake to gauge future plans for
renovation/development and develop tracking mechanism of property ownership
and intent
Coordinate purchase of available properties by appropriate agencies or
consider purchase directly to bank for future private development
Provide factual materials for message planning of TOT renewal

Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation through Community House is offering our 8
TAUs for NLTRA/Placer County as the seed for a commodities bank for new and
redeveloped lodging. And as a completely reworked and re-imagined project,
Community House is definitely offering a higher quality experience along the Lake. It’s
in sight of the planned new roundabout and will have 15 new ADA compliant parking
spaces, with appropriate signage, for visitor use, holidays, evenings and weekends. Once
the TAUs are banked with NLTRA/Placer County there will be opportunity for
NLTRA/Placer County to incentivize new private development.

17

(-]




By 2016, the organization will be a recognized voice of community in all core
function areas, and is approached as an entry point for projects and programs
seeking support or endorsement.

ACTION PLAN 2011/2012

Develop stronger alliances with NP and philanthropic groups

Clearly offer consultation and support services in all community presentations
Identify community coalitions for relationship building and presentation outreach
Develop matrix of community goals within each coalition for potential future
participation or support

Develop communications plan for consistent messaging to community

Increase forums or informational events to 8 per year

Participate in community planning, regional plan and other forums

By 2012, the organization will have developed a comprehensive
communications plan that utilizes all available mediums with consistency
and frequency.

ACTION PLAN 2011/2012
Celebrate successes!

Leverage NP and philanthropic groups for delivery of information to their
members

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association is recognized as the voice of the community in
all its core function areas. The Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation is recognized as
the voice of the non-profit and philanthropic communities in the region. We would like
to partner with the NLTRA to support services in community presentations.

We would like to offer our network to outreach to the 145 vibrant non-profit community
agencies. Our non-profits are the heart of our region; they make the tourism wheel hum.
We can help your outreach efforts in direct messaging to the community.

We would also like to offer Community House as a location for informational events and
forums when NLTRA is looking for a welcoming space in the heart of Kings Beach.

And to celebrate success, we want to partner with NLTRA in the grand opening fiesta
planned for or about September 15, 2013. In previous years we’ve had 1500 people
attend the Dia de Independencia fiesta in Kings Beach. We believe we will have a
tourism-local event that will celebrate a successful public-private partnership at
Community House.

18




Total Project

NLTRA

Budget |[Request
Purchase: 25% of costs to NLTRA
Main Building $ 590,000 | S 147,500
Lot S 180,000 | S 45,000
A S 10,000 | S 2,500

Planning: Costs associated with parking and exterior fagade

TRPA Consultants: Wells & Barnett S 10,000|S 3,000
Parking and Traffic Plans: LSC Consultants (G. Shaw) S -1s -
BMP Plan: Tieslau Engineering S 2,000 | S 600
Landscape Plan: Wells & Barnett S -1s -
Civil Engineer: Adrian Tieslau* S 2,000 | S 600
Boundary Survey: Arnett Surveying ) 5000{S 1,500
Initial as built drawings (Shoberg) S 1,000 | $ -
Permit Fees:

Placer County S 10,000|S 3,000

North Tahoe Fire Protection S 300|$ 90

TRPA S 10,000 | $ 3,000
Structural Improvements Design:

Architect: Lindy Warner (Cebolla) S 40,000 |S 4,800

Structural Engineer: Jim Crippen S  12,0001}% -
Contingency 10% S $

Construction:

Building Renovation

site work/excavation/paving/parking spaces/ADA S 104,000 | $104,000
demoliticn S 27,000 | S -
foundation concrete S 32,000 -
rough carpentry $ 108,000 | S -
roofing, siding, trim, windows $ 92,800|$ 10,536
plumbing $ 47,6001S -
heating, cooling, electric $ 90,8001S -
dry wall 5 32,000 {5
finish work S 135,300(S$ 12,276
debris haul off ) 4,500 18
overhead and profit S 30,000 | $

Subtotal Building Renovation S 704,000 | $126,812

-22%




10% Construction Contingency

$

Civil engineer - Construction phase

$
Off Site Work $ 65,000 $65,000
Architect - Construction phase S  10,000]S
Engineer - Construction phase S 2,000 | S

S 3,000 | S

Entity:

Non-profit application

Shared h

Programming:

H M

500

On-Going Property Management:

Insurance

Postage and supplies

Utiliti

AN

Other Costs:

End t

$

(-2



north tahoe business assoclation

Board rector:

Lesley Bruening
Bruening Associates
Real Estate

Ernie Dambach
Tohoe Tech Grolp

Parise DeJean
Coldwell Banker

Pam Emmerich
North Tahoe Public
Utility District

Tyler Gaffaney
Tahoe Biltmore

Michael Gelbman
Sierra Sun &
NLT Bonanza

Bill Matte
Shooting Star
Bed & Breakfast

Steve Miller
MSNV Investments

Beth Moxley
Rockwood Tree
Service

David Polivy
Tahoe Mountain
Sports

Adrian Tieslau
Tieslau Civil
Englineering

Sandy Evans-Hall
North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association

Executive Director

Joy M. Doyle

Misslon: To improve the economic vitality and quality of life in the communities of North Lake Tahoe.

May 14, 2013

Board of Directors

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
P.0. Box 5459

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Ladies & Gentlemen;

| am writing this letter on behalf of the North Tahoe Business Association Board of Directors in
support the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation request for North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

infrastructure funding for Community House in Kings Beach.

The Community Foundation is investing in the revitalization of Kings Beach and we support their
efforts ta rehabilitate a blighted corner, one block off North Lake Boulevard. We applaud their
commitment to the Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project with their participation in
extending the boundaries of the curb, gutter and sidewalk up Bear Street and installing same on

Trout Street.

We also recognize the project as an economic development stimulator in Kings Beach. Local
planners, architects, suppliers and lahor have been on site. We're pleased to see our members
working on the project, both as consultants and volunteers. We will be there to attend the ribbon
cutting knowing the benéfits to the community from the anchor tenants.

We understand the clients of the anchor tenants are vital members of our community and of the
tourism infrastructure of the North Shore. They are indeed the “soft infrastructure” described in the

2004 Tourism Master Plan,

We believe Community House is a project worthy of NLTRA support. Thank you for your
consideration,

Sincerely,

Joy M. Doyle
Executive Director

8318 North Lake Blvd. ® PO Box 1023 ® Kings Beach, California @ 96143 ® 530.546,9000 ® fax 530.546.7116

www.NorthTahoeBusiness.org

[b-25



April 25, 2013

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Board of Directors

PO Box 884

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Re: Letter of Support for Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation
Application for Infrastructure Funds for Community House

Dear Friends,

Community House in Kings Beach is an exciting new project and deserves the full support
of NLTRA.

“CoHo” delivers on the promise of a revitalized Kings Beach. We at Domus Development
see CoHo as a partner for a successful future in a place that only a few years ago was
blighted and desperately in need of help. Slowly and methodically, the community
embraced change, Kings Beach Elementary School with its highly touted Immersion
Program, the 23,000 square foot Boys & Girls Club North Lake Tahoe, the Commercial Core
Improvement Program and the Domus Development’s 77 new units of housing ensure a
bright future for tourism on Tahoe’s North Shore.

At Domus, we don’t just build homes we create great places to live. We understand that if
a community is a great place to live, it's going to be a really great place to visit. Domus
develops places where people can thrive, because we know that what really holds up a

roof is community.

Domus firmly believes in the importance of collaboration between the public and private

sectors to create the highest quality product. We seek the broad support of community

organizations and concerned neighbors during the early phases of project development to
ensure a successful project, We endeavor to create sustainable communities that enhance
the living experience of our residents while equally benefiting the region at large.

Community House is the perfect combination of good neighbor and community builder and
strengthener. We urge you to support the Community House with a grant from NLTRA.

Thapk you,

Meea Kang
President
Domus Development, LLC

12304 Sanda Monics Dygl Swite 370 Los Angebes CAS0D2S p 310 162-0888 1 JTH402-4148

B Cushing, Sulte 700 lisine CA 2048 | 999-923-7B00 ( 049-555-0449 b _ ;Z ( 2




25 April 2013

Dear Members of the NLTRA Board,

[t has been almost a dozen years since | stood in front of your board with Dana
Fraticelli, the Executive Director of the new Boys and Girls Club of North Lake Tahoe,
to ask your members fo consider helping fund the construction of a new 23,000 s.f.
joint use building in Kings Beach with the TTUSD. In my short presentation, |
mentioned that while our proposal was regarding building a new facility, the Boys and
Girls Club was really about helping the children of our communities become better

educated citizens and more productive employees.

To make the point, | used the analogy of computer hardware and software, i.e., that
the best computer hardware was worthless without good software, and that the value

of “hard infrastructure” needed to be supported by good “soft infrastructure” — the
families who provide services and are often the face of our communities to our
visitors.

The new Community House building goes beyond the “hardware” that was purchased

and is being renovated. It provides the means to leverage, expand and make more
effective and efficient the services needed by our community members who
represent a large part of the workforce of our local businesses.

Unlike the Boys and Girls Club, which had only a couple of years of history before
kicking off its $5MM capital campaign, the Community House will be home to three
anchor agencies with decades of accomplishments in our communities. Co-locating
the agencies and outfitting them with an integrated services software program that
allows them to share client intake information and develop plans for individuals and
families in crisis will help solve problems more quickly. Moreover, their goal of
helping families, many of which have children attending the Boys & Girls Club, learn
to help themselves by resolving problems before they reach a crisis stage will help
them be better, more stable, and less distracted employees.

For these reasons and by example of the success of the Boys and Girls Club (graffiti
and gang formation have disappeared and more 800 children are members), we feel
that the Community House is a project that will strengthen our communities and our
workforce, thereby providing our visitors and guests a more enjoyable experience
and, hopefully, a desire to return to Tahoe Truckee again and again.

Your support of this project will be much appreciated.

Most sincerely,

Ken and Terry Yagura

(o=l



ROGER KAHN

POST OFFICE BOX 13065
TAHOF CITY, CA 96145
Apail 28,2013
Board of bheotors .
Notth Lake Tahoe Resort Association
P.O. Box 5459 )
Tahoe City, CA 96145

Ladies & Gentlemen;

T am writing this Jetter in support of the request for North Lake Tahoe Resott
Association infrastructure funding for the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation
Community House project in Kings Beach.

About five years ago, when I was on the Board of Directors of the Tahoe Truckee
Community Foundation, we became aware througl the work of the Community
Collaborative of Tahoe/Truckee of the dire need many of the social service agencies in
Kings Beach were having regarding space requirements, Many of these non-
governmental organizations were housed in vartous locations throughout the community
in inadequate, sub-standard conditions and paying too much rent. They were seriously
considering relocating to the Parasol Foundation building in Incline Village which would
have taken them out of Kings Beach; the community that so desperately needed their

services,

Before attempting to find alternative space for these agencies to rent, we did a
need’s analysis of the NGO’s that serve the Kings Beach/North Lake Tahoe community,
Only after an extensive seatch for adequate locations for these organizations to rent in the
atea proved futile, did we mount an effort to purchase a piece of property. Before
moving forward to purchase any property, we engaged commercial real estate
professionals to educate us on the real estate market in Kings Beach. The property at the
corner of Trout and Bear Streets proved, by far, fo be both affordable and ideal for our
needs. The application, which I have read, does a far better job than I of explaining why
this particulat propetty, located in the middle of the “grid” in Kings Beach, is so ctitical
for lonig term success.

The integrated services program, which will be utilized by the Community House
agencies is unique and will become a model in California, Service providers will direct
families who often have more than one issue that needs addressing to companion
agencies that can assist them. Along with the three anchor tenants, the North Tahoe
Family Resoutce Center, Tahoo SAFE Alliance and Project MANA. in residence, there
will be space for other critical social service agencies that setve the region.

(o-28 -




This is a good and proper investment of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
infrastructure dollars for several reasons. First; the project is a redevelopment project one
block off North Lake Blvd, in an area which is being revitalized, The NLTRA has a
history of supporting similar redevelopment projects, the Boys & Gitls Club North Lake
Tahoe and the leadership role NLTRA plays in the KBCCIP ave examples of
infrastructure dollars invested in the community. _

Second, Tamily members served by the Comumunity House are vitally important
wotkers in our tourist based service industry. They are the people who assist in our
restaurants, clean our lodging rooms, work. in the construction industry and serve our

vigitors at our tourist based businesses.

Third, the patking spaces, both on and off site at Community House, located in
the center of Kings Beach will be available during non-working howuts, for much needed

patking,

Fourth, the tourist accommodation units that will acerue to Placer County creafe
the potential for an incentive for a redevelopment project that will enhance the tourist-
based economy in North Tahoe.

Finally, we all share a social responsibility to assist those in North Tahoe who,
with a little help from those who can provide it, can improve theit lot in life and be
productive members of our community,

If you have any questions, or if T can be of assistance in any way, please do not
hesitate to contact me. Thank you, in advance, for considering this worthy and necessary
project for infrastracture assistance.

Vety truly yours,

Napde -

Roger Kahn

(-1




I 3Seg

l_w

0000523 000'00£$ 000°0L¥$ 0$ 0% 000°096% 000'096% 0$ 1E30L
000'09% 000'09% 000'09% Ja)jayg sng Lel

000'051$ 000'05 L 000'061$ [oAapay UOHESalld SUOLILIOD 1SapA

000'052$ 000'0528 000'00S 000'008$ Jlel | Ajuniwiod siejp/JelsyoN
000'05 1% 000'001$ 000'052 000'052$ uoijejieisu] ublS BulpulABpA

510Z2-¥1L0ZT

000°04$ 000°09%$ [ 000°0£5$ 000'0£5$ 0$ IejoL

000'0L$ 000018 000043 13ld yoeeg sbumy|

000'0¥$ 000°0¥$ 000'0¥% Bupjied 95100 )09 A0 soUe

000'08L% 000°081$ 000'08L$ Bupess 29| oljgnd eoye | JHON

000'0.% 000'08% 000°051% 000'051$ WSsnjy JIdWA|Q As|[e/, MENDBS

000'051$ 000°0518 000'051$ uche||ejsu| UBIS Bulpulfep

Y102 L0

000°001% 000'001$ 000°002$ 000518 03 000°G 1S 000'5L¥$ [ [ejol
0000015 0000015 000°002$ 000'0073$ 000'00¥$ 85NOH ANUNWLWOY |
000'SL$ 000'GL$ 000'GL$ UB|d BUIUCISIA O /Apadold D90 L

0% £102-210Z

S)sanbay joalold pajedionuy |

£lL'65¢'eS 952°200'¢$ LL0'zses €102 "1 Aol pIay Bulaq spund |e3ol

5'8res rseresd anlasay 193lold suoneladQ/eoueusjulepy

658'6E$ 0% GG8'6ES play Bulaq spunj pajeubisapun

(8re’L65°28) (eve 268°23) SMOIJYSED 8Jmng Wol} papund s3o8fold

22.'891's$ toL'sov's$ 219'c9$ Papiacld aq 03 spund pajeublsaq/sioalold

000°002$ 000'05+$ 005°'zZ61'2 S00'c0S'ZH Z2.'89v'sS YOL'S0P'5$ 819'¢9% IYLOL

000'LL$ 000°LLS 000°LLS 2BeUuBIg BUIPUAENA SlIBJL DX S0UB L

000'9% 000'9% 000°'9% SSIpNIS UB|g J91SE

000'ZLS 000°ZLS 000°Z1$ abeubig Yaa1) moug

000'09% 000°09% 000'09% 2snoyjybI Jeyays sng pe L

000'00Z% 000'002% 000'00Z$ 000'00€$ 000'00E$ UOR2NIISUDY |IEJ] POOMBLUIOH

000'0L$ 000'6£$ 058'62$ 0£6'67$ {oz1'0es) ueld ays sbeubis Suipuudes

0% 0% 08 0% BNYUS JBS paleulpioo]

00S'v¥L$ 00S'vLS 00S'¥¥7L$ |lel] 2318 poOMaLIoH

000'00Z$ 000'9€$ ¥LL'9EZS ¥LL'9ETS UB|4 SS300Y JOPLIIOD) JSARY 330Nl [

000'08% 0% B800'%LLS 600'7LLE Baly UONE2109Y BJSIA S0UEL

000'GEPS LG9'GEPS L59'sev$ Jauag ysuel| A aoye |

0$ £12'228 212'228 abeubig SulpuAeAn Jajuan JIsuel]

000°005' L% 000'00S'L$ B6EY'830'ES 6E7'890'ES Juswancsdul| 2.00 UBGJN YoESg SEURY

000'6.$ 000'06$ 552'Z513 LLL'G9LS (958°218) 1211 @s0dind-RiN AJINWILIOY JEISUHON

000°Z€$ ¥¥S$ 000'2E$ (85t 1€3) JBIUSY JOYSIA, " L'N '88yoni] "uingny

000'05$ 000'00LS$ 000'128 PLELLLS ¥L6'LLLS BNYS Jajep) soUe | aXen YUON

086'07% 000°sZ$ L06'8.$ (106°15%) |eACLLSY MOUS [IBJ] Aa|[E/\ MENDS

000'00L% 0$ 000°001$ 000°001L% 1211 S3ig Bsin soye | -iy.elieq

5258 G253 G2G6% abeubis buipuyiep, [eucibey

005'z$ CoLs Zir'oLs slaytepy a|ij-abeubis

0% 79L'vLG$ £18G'L6E% LIS'OLLS |IeJ L @sodindiinpy apisaye

896'9F$ 236'0b% sdoig sng £s|eA menbs

8LILE AULLL9L AUl oLSL AULGLiPL AUl pLiEL AU ELZ) paplaoid Aunos auy vo.LIN Aq pleH spung S308l0]d panciday|

aq 0} spun4 [ejol

£q papnoad aq 03 spung

SADIOANI Q3 LYdIDILNY

£10Z ‘og Aew Jo se
MOTd HSVYD HV3IA S

S103rodd d3.1vdIDILNY ONY 03A0dddY

S10drodd LNJWLSIANI TVLIdVYD



o —
T afed 5
!
6YE'SErS spund Buipua pajedionuy gl-Z10Z 2301
000'000°9% 000°000°9% gL-ZL NJUi ¥L-gE Bulpung pajedionuy (ejloL
£44'652'S 952°200°c$ £10°25¢% £L0Z 'L AR\ PIey Bursq spund [elof
TP58res i3 ¥rseres BAlasoy S10al0ld suojjeiadQjeouBusImER
558'658 [i}3 558'6¢8 piay Bulaq spuny pajeublsepun
0007LZEYS 000°L2E S SMORUSED 2aning WoJ) 5108l0)d admng
221'89r'as ¥0L'507'SE 819'¢9% spuny pajeublsaq ypm spalold
000°09Z°L3 000°068% 00029248 000°0SL°1LS 00§°/99°23 500'€08'Z$ §80]0AU] peredionuy JE10),
8L-/L0Z 11-9102 S1-5102 51-¥L0Z PLEL0T LZ10Z
00070925 000'09.% 000'09/$ B30
0007098 C00'0%E 000°09% Ja)1ays sng LYl
00070028 0000023 000'002% wnasniy HdWA|G Aa)lzA menbg
000°0058 000°0053 000'005$ Buniied asmnop Joo AIg soye L
2L0Z-1102
000°001% 00070055 000°009% 000°009% [e30),
000°00%S 000°00S 000°007$ L51d Yorag sBuly
000°00L% 00G'00LS 00070028 000°00Z% IBUa]) JOUSIA Yoeag SBUN
210Z-9L02
000'00t% 000'299§ 03 03 [o% 000°Z9T 1§ { 000'Z9Z°15 | o8 1e30L |
0000013 0000018 000 00LS Buniied ssine) jlog) At sole L
000°0L8 000'04% C00°0LS 1ajag JOYSIA oeag sbuny
000°0613 0000553 000'09ES JIBJ L JOPIIDD JaAlY SaqoniL
000088 000°09% 000'083 1BIBYS SNg MR L
000°ZES 000'ZEE 000ZES 1121 L BUd|EAA QUOISIH D1
000°C0%$ 000'0SZ$ 000'059% 000'059% el BySlA, soUEL-iH Jellog
91025102
8LiZl L1i3L AU 9LIGL AUl SLivL ul FL/EL ul gLzl paptaosd Aunod v EINAG DRH Spund spaafold pajedppuy
pq 0} Spund |ejoL lLg paplaoad 9q o3 spung
SIDN0ANI T3 LVLIDILNY SLO3rOYd O LVJIDILNY
[
€102 ‘0¢ Aey jo se

MOTId HSVD MVIA S
S103drodd LNIINLSIANI TVLIdYD



¢ a%eq

abesany Liy'808' LS

925'L9F'0LS
38vA LYV 000'0vP$ LE0°2SE' LS ELZL0Z A’
38V LHY1 000'POF$ £08'6ZL LS =ZULL0Z A
38vE LYV 000'¥SF$ 0BG LEE' LS = LL/0LOZ "A'd
dID29Y 000'008$ 94t'¥2s$ = 0L/600Z "A'd
d100gY 000'005¢  L5L'L28% = 60/B00Z "A'd
d1008¥ 000'008$ LEL'L2es = 80/800Z "A'd
SB6'PEB'LS =80/200Z "A"4
g8L'oel LS = 20/900Z 'A'd
SLO'EPY' LS =90/500Z "A'd

ONIANND SINAWIAOUAINI TV LIdYD SNOIATYd NO 03sva

ONIONNL LO1 A3LVdIOILNY ¥0d4 dISN "OAY TYNNNY 000°002°L$

£10Z ‘oS Aey jo se
MOT4 HSVYD HVIA S
S123rodd LNJWLSIANI TV.LIdVYD

676'SerS
000'09Z'L$
000'00Z'L$
6v76'S6Y$

6v6'G6Y$
000'056$
000'002'L$
BY6'SPES

6v6'SPLS
000'29Z'1L$
000'002°L$
6v6'L02$

6v6'202%
000'0SH'L$
000'00Z'L$
6V6'LELS

6v6'LELS

00§'299'2$
000'002°L$
6¥%'S09'LS

6PF'S09'LS
£28'050'S$
LE0'L5E'LS
GEZ'662'SS

(,-

spund siqejieay bulpuz gi-/102
saoloAu| pajedidijuy gL-2102
Bulpung | 0L pajedionuy g1-2102
spund a|ge[ieny gL-/102

spund a|qe(ieay Buipuz /1-9L02
sa210AU| pajediduy L1-9102
Buipung 1 01 pajedonuy /1-9102
Spund a|geliEAY L1-910Z

spund sjqejieay Buipu3 91-5102
S3210AU| pajedidijuy 9L-GL0T
Buipung 1 Q1 paje! Uy 91-G102
Spund s|qe|ieAY 91-5102

spund ajqe|ieay Bulpu3g 1102
sa10AU| pajediduy SL-¢L0T
Buipund 101 pajedionuy GL-vLOZ
Spung s[qe|leAY SL-¥L0Z

spund ajqe[eiay Buipu3 y1-¢L0Z
$3210AU| pajedIduY v1-£102
Buipung LOL pajedidnuy v1-¢L0Z
Spund a|qe[IBAY v1-£102

spung ajqe|leay Buipug €1-Z102
saoioau| pajedionuy Jo pied £1-ZL0T
Buipung 101 paledidnuy ¢1-zL0z
spung ajqejieay Bujuuibag ¢L-z10g



@ t
-

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

June 5, 2013

Subject: Infrastructure and Transportation Committees Restructure Proposal

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, TNT/TMA, TART,
And Others
Background:

The current Infrastructure Committee and the Transportation Committee members,
roles, and membership definitions are described in the attached NLTRA Supplemental
Operating Procedures and Policies.

The two Committees have been meeting jointly since 2006

Prior to 2006, many of the same NLTRA projects/programs were reviewed separately by
both Committees

Some members were serving on both Committees

Each Committee’s membership is selected and appointed using different process

Joint meetings have proven to be more time efficient for members and presenters, and
have enabled more beneficial discussions and recommendations

The FY 2012-2013 Placer County/NLTRA Agreement states that the two Committees
shall be reviewed and, if necessary, restructured as the Capital Investment/
Transportation Committee (proposed Supplemental Operating Procedures and Policies |
attached)

Decision Considerations:

Designation as one Capital Investment/Transportation Committee

One Committee role and membership definition

Set number of Committee members-sixteen, including up to three NLTRA Board
members

Representation to include Placer CEO, TART, DPW, two TMA, two from Special
Districts that provide visitor services, and six Community-At-Large members

All jurisdiction and entity members will be appointed by representative jurisdiction and
accepted by the NLTRA Board

Six Community-At-Large members to be appointed by NLTRA Board and approved by
Placer CEO

Two-year renewable appointments by NLTRA Board and/or jurisdictions (Six every other
year)

The Committee quorum will consist of eight members(simple majority), one of which
must be a NLTRA Board member

New Committee structure and appointments to commence January, 2014, at the time all
current appointments expire. Current Committee members may reapply as appropriate

7-




FY 2012-2013 Placer County/NLTRA Agreement Task Checklist Schedule A-1:

Prior to June 30, 2013, the NLTRA will undergo a review of the Joint Infrastructure and
Transportation Committee and recommend any changes to the Committee structure to
the County Executive Office.

Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Recommendation:

After discussion and direction to staff to clarify method of member appointment and approval,
the Joint Committee unanimously recommended that the NLTRA Board approve the proposed
restructure of the two existing committees into a single Capital Investment/Transportation
Committee. Staff has met with County Executive Office and agreed on the method of
appointment and approval, which is reflected in the NLTRA/Placer County 2013/14 Agreement.

Staff Recommendation:

e That the NLTRA Board of Directors approve the new Committee structure, as described
in the attached Supplemental Operating Procedures and Policies, and recommend same
to the County Executive Office. It is understood that the new Committee structure and
appointments will commence January, 2014, and the NLTRA By-laws will be amended
to reflect the Committee membership change.




NLTRA SUPPLEMENTAL OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES AND POLICIES

Existing North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Committees

Definition of Committee Responsibilities and Membership

As of the publication date of this document, the NLTRA has six standing committees,
and a Community Marketing Grant Program Subcommittee (advises the Chamber of
Commerce Advisory Committee). The NLTRA Board annually appoints an Elections
Committee, whose function is to organize and conduct the annual Board Election.
Additionally, the Board appoints members to serve on the Cooperative Marketing
Committee (CMC) as part of its agreement with the Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors
Bureau (IVCBVB) to fund and implement the North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative.

Each NLTRA committee and subcommittee includes members of the NLTRA Board, as
well as community or “lay” members. The membership of each
committee/subcommittee is defined below.

Standing Committees

Infrastructure Committee

The role of the Infrastructure Committee is to provide input and direction to staff and to
advise the NLTRA Board on any and all matters pertaining to infrastructure planning,
budgets and projects. Committee responsibilities include the consideration of
infrastructure project applications. Following such consideration, Committee
recommendations are submitted to the NLTRA Board of Directors for consideration and
action. The annual NLTRA-Placer County Agreement defines which infrastructure
project expenditures approved by the NLTRA Board must be submitted to the Placer
County Board of Supervisors for final consideration and approval.

Committee Membership

Consistent with terms of the annual NLTRA-Placer County Agreement, there are a total
of 12 members of the Infrastructure Committee. In addition to appointed NLTRA Board
members, committee membership includes interested members of the community who
have expertise and/or interest in infrastructure development and projects. Six of the
twelve members are appointed by the NLTRA Board (including Board representatives)
and six are appointed by the Placer County Board of Supervisors. Committee members
serve two year terms, and can be reappointed by the appropriate appointing body.

Transportation Committee

The role of the Transportation Committee is to provide input and direction to staff and to
advise the Board on any and all matters pertaining to transportation planning, budgets,
programs and projects. Committee responsibilities include the consideration of
proposed transportation projects and expenditures. Following such consideration,
Committee recommendations are submitted to the NLTRA Board for consideration and
action.

Committee Membership

In addition to appointed NLTRA Board members, committee membership includes
interested members of the community who have expertise and/or interest in
transportation and related issues. Committee members serve two year terms and may
be reappointed. Based on adopted NLTRA policy, two Committee members are

=3




appointed to
Association.

represent the Truckee-North Tahoe Transportation Management

14



SUPPLEMENTAL OPERATING PROCEDURES AND POLICIES

Proposed North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Committees

Definition of Committee Responsibilities and Membership

As of the publication date of this document, the NLTRA has six five standing
committees, and a Community Marketing Grant Program Subcommittee (advises the
Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee). The NLTRA Board annually appoints an
Elections Committee, whose function is to organize and conduct the annual Board
Election. Additionally, the Board appoints members to serve on the Cooperative
Marketing Committee (CMC) as part of its agreement with the Incline Village Crystal Bay
Visitors Bureau (IVCBVB) to fund and implement the North Lake Tahoe Marketing
Cooperative.

Each NLTRA committee and subcommittee includes members of the NLTRA Board, as
well as community or “lay” members. The membership of each
committee/subcommittee is defined below.

Standing Committees

Capital Investment/Transportation Committee

The role of the Capital Investment/Transportation Committee is to provide input and
direction to staff and to advise the NLTRA Board on any and all matters pertaining to
infrastructure and transportation planning, budgets, programs, and projects. Committee
responsibilities include the consideration of infrastructure project applications, as well as
proposed transportation projects and expenditures. Following such consideration,
Committee recommendations are submitted to the NLTRA Board of Directors for
consideration and action. The annual NLTRA-Placer County Agreement defines which
infrastructure and transportation project expenditures approved by the NLTRA Board
must be submitted to the Placer County Board of Supervisors for final consideration and
approval.

Committee Membership

Consistent with terms of the annual NLTRA-Placer County Agreement, there are a total
of sixteen (16) members of the Capital Investment/Transportation Committee with the
following representation: up to three North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Board
members, three Placer County representatives (one member representing the Placer
County Executive Office, one member representing Placer County Tahoe Area Regional
Transit, one member representing Placer County Department of Public Works, two
members representing the Truckee WNorth Tahoe Transportation Management
Association, two representatives from Special Districts that provide visitor services, and
six Community At-Large members who have expertise and/or interest in infrastructure
development projects, transportation programs and projects, and related issues. All
jurisdiction and entity members are appointed by the representative jurisdiction, and
accepted by the NLTRA Board of Directors. Special District representatives will be
rotated between the Districts. The Community At-Large members are appointed by the
NLTRA Board and approved by the County Executive Office. The Committee quorum
consists of eight members, one of which must be a NLTRA Board member. Committee
members serve two year terms, with six terms expiring every other year. Committee
members can be reappointed by the NLTRA Board and/or the representative
jurisdictions and entities.

s




ea
@ -_——

horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2013 NLTRA Board Approved Committee Members

Infrastructure Committee-12 Members, 6 appointed by NLTRA, 6 appointed by Placer Co

Wally Auerbach NLTRA Pat Perkins

Phil GilanFarr NLTRA Guy Perman

Gary Davis NLTRA Sue Kyler

Alex Mourelatos NLTRA John Bergmann

Ken Foster NLTRA John Pang

Jennifer Merchant ~ NLTRA Vacant
Transportation Committee-No Limit to NLTRA appointees

Rob Kronkhyte NLTRA Will Garner

Jan Colyer NLTRA

Dave Paulson NLTRA

Placer Co
Placer Co
Placer Co
Placer Co
Placer Co
Placer Co

Placer Co

The 9 NLTRA committee members have received Board approval to serve two year
terms commencing in January, 2012, and ending December 31%, 2013. The remaining
members (Placer Co) are appointed by Placer County. Their terms will also end on
December 31, 2013. As the two committees continue to meet as a joint committee, the
committee members elect one chairperson and one vice chair for the joint committee
from either the Transportation or Infrastructure Committee membership. This election
occurs at the first committee meeting each year. Wally Auerbach has graciously served

as the Chair, as has Vice Chair Gary Davis, during 2013.




£ ——
@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

June 5, 2013

Subject: Revised 2013/14 Integrated Work Plan including 5-Year Cash Flow Projection

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, TNT/TMA, TART,
And Others

Background:
e Based on Board discussion at its May 1 meeting, staff has updated the IWP to include

recently proposed projects submitted by partners, current status of on-going approved
projects, and the current status of the 5-Year Cash Flow Projection. These updates will
continue to occur throughout the year enabling the Committee and Board to make
funding decisions using current data.

e A hard copy of the current IWP (June 2013) will be distributed at the Board meeting to
each member.

¢ No Board decision is requested at this time.




' | —————
@ _—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

May 24, 2013

Subject: Membership Update

From: Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager

Decisions and Considerations:

e No decision is being requested from the Board

o Staff will provide an oral status report at the meeting

For the month of May we had 18 new members:

Name City Type of Business
Incline Cleaners Incline Village Dry Cleaning
Atlas Men’s Squaw Valley Retail

Ruffles and Roughnecks Tahoe City Retail

THATCH Vintage Carnelian Bay Retail

Under the Radar Incline Village Music

Tahoe Staff Truckee Staffing
Spindleshanks American Bistro Tahoe Vista Restaurant
Captain Jon’s Restaurant Tahoe Vista Restaurant
Goodwin-Cole Tahoma Manufacturer
Red, White, Tahoe Blue, Inc. Incline Village Non-Profit
Alpen Sierra Coffee Minden Coffee

Tahoe Edgelake Beach Club Tahoe Vista Vacation Rentals
Rosie’s Café Tahoe City Restaurant
Eadington Gallery Tahoe City Gallery

IRIE Rafting Company Truckee Activity

James Harold Gallery Tahoe City Gallery

Tahoe Players Incline Village Entertainment
Women’s Sports Camp Truckee Athletic Training
1 write-offs

Name Type Reason
Earthrise Entertainment Non-Payment

12 renewing members:

Incline Village General Improvement District

Tributary Whitewater Tours, LLC
Lake Tahoe SummerFest

Lake Tahoe Ski Club Foundation
Lake Tahoe Paddleboard Association
North Lake Massage and Skin Care
Tahoe Sailing Charters

Lake Tahoe Music Festival




The Office BOSS

Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal Company, Inc.
High Sierra Water Ski School

Plumas Bank

May Focus
During the month of May, the focus was on contacting all summer activities owners and

managers. The topic was educating them on the North Lake Tahoe Adventure Package, a
new program for frontline staff.

Passport to North Lake Tahoe Adventure

This year the Chamber/CVB/Resort Association will focus on training and educating the
front line staff of North Lake Tahoe. The patticipants will be provided with a goodie
bag, which will contain our new summer Official Visitor Guide and a Passport to North
Lake Tahoe Adventure. This program encourages each front line staff person to try 3
summer activities. Upon completion, the employee is entered into a drawing to win

an Ultimate Summer Adventure in Notth Lake Tahoe prize. Businesses may participate
in one of three ways: providing a coupon for the goodie bags with a promotion or demo
day, providing a prize for the Ultimate Summer Adventure in North Lake Tahoe drawing,
reserving a time for your staff training with the Hospitality Road Show, or any or all of
the above.




@ —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

Event and Education $chedule

June

11 ChamberEd: Pinterest 101 Webinar 8am-9
Online Webinar

13  Networking Event: Lunch and Learn 12-1pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

19 Mixer: Tuesdays Bluesdays Joint Mixer 5-7pm
The Village at Squaw Valley

3-3




ea
"
@g}:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

May 31, 2013

To: Board of Directors

From: Emily Detwiler, Visitor Information Manager

Re: Visitor Information Services Update

Tahoe City
Over the past three years the Tahoe City Visitor Center has steadily received
visitors. Tahoe City’s monthly walk-in visitation is up by 173% over May of 2012.

4000
3000

1000

Tahoe City VIC Walk Ins

3584

2000 +

May-11 May-12 May-13

Year

Tahoe City Call Ins

400

304

300

200 -

100

May-11

10-



Reno

The Visitor Information Specialist position in Reno will be eliminated on June
12th. Staff will continue to train the current North Lake Tahoe Express Staff and
new staff members concerning Visitor Information and will stock the brochure
rack as needed. Visitor Guides will be distributed to NLTE passengers and walk-
ins. Staff has also rented a location in the Visitor Information rack, located in the
center of the baggage claim area, during the high seasons to distribute Visitor
Guides as well. The counts in Reno have decreased over last year due to staff
being part time (3 days per week).

Reno Walk Ins

237

250

200 -
150
100
50

2012 2013

Kings Beach

Will open on June 24™ and run through Mid September (weather permitting).
The new location at the Kings Beach State Recreation Area (moved from the
North Tahoe Beach) will consist of a logoed tent, table printed information and an
experienced Visitor Information Specialist.

By 2012, the organization will have assessed regional needs for Visitor Information
distribution via virtual or physical locations and by 2016, will have implemented

plans.




ga
——
Qﬁ:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
May 31, 2013
To: Board of Directors

From: Emily Detwiler, Visitor Information Manager

Re: Hospitality Road Show and Passport to North Lake Tahoe Adventure Update

The Hospitality Road Show is a 45 minute fun-high-energy training workshop intended for front-
line personnel, managers and even owners who need a gentle reminder about the importance of
customer service. Business owners/managers just need to call or email Jessica to reserve a time
for the training. Our staff has been trained on the program and will go to the local businesses for
training on the following:

e Better understand customers and anticipate their needs
e Have increased knowledge about our community and North Lake Tahoe

e Be able to enhance the guest experience
e Know why visitors are important to our economy

Passport to North Lake Tahoe Adventure

Along with the Hospitality Road Show we will provide their staff with a goody bag with free bike
rentals, kayak rentals, jet-ski rentals, museum tours, TERC tours, fishing charters, white water
rafting and morel Each participant will receive a Passport to North Lake Tahoe Adventure. To
enter into the Ultimate Summer Adventure in North Lake Tahoe Drawing their staff will need to:

e Try 3 summer activities and have the participating business sign the back of the passport.
e Turn the passport in to the Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

Summer Adventure Drawing Prizes

e Big Mack Charters- a fishing trip for 2 aboard the Big Mack Il (value $180.00)

e High Sierra Water Ski School- 1 hour Kayak rental, 1 hour paddle board rental, 1 hour
power boat rental, 1/2 hour Water Ski School lesson, 1/2 hour Jet Ski rental

e Mountain Golf Course- Golf Pass for 2
e Northstar- Golf Afternoon Season Pass

e Gatekeepers Museum- Goodie bag with post cards, books, mug, honey & a bear back
scratcher

e Tahoe Dave's- $50 gift certificate
e Willard's Sports Shop- $500 gift certificate
e Olympic Bike Shop- Rental of 2 cruisers for a day

By 2016, the organization will have increased net promoter scores by 20% over
2011/12 or up to 85, whichever is lower.

-3




Example of _ g"
Email Blast : i
=

Marketing
north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The Hospitality Road Show

Brought to you by the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber-CVB-Resort Association

Reserve NOW! The Hospitality Road Show is a 45 minute fun-high-energy training workshop
intended for front-line personnel, managers and even owners who need a gentle reminder about
the importance of customer service. We will come to your business or a location near you!
Following this program your staff will be able to...

e Better understand your customer and anticipate their needs
e Have increased knowledge about our community and Lake Tahoe

e Be able to enhance the guest experience
e Know why visitors are important to our economy

To make a reservation for your staff please call Jessica Walker at 530-581-8727 or email her at
Jessica@PureTahoeNorth.com

Get your Passport to North Lake
Tahoe Adventure

Along with the Hospitality Road Show we will provide your staff with a goodie bag with free bike
rentals, kayak rentals, jet-ski rentals, museum tours, TERC tours, fishing charters, white water
rafting and more! Each participant will receive a Passport to North Lake Tahoe Adventure. Take
this Passport and:

e Try 3 summer activities and have the participating business sign the back of the passport.
e Turn the passport in to the Tahoe City Visitor Information Center to be entered into a
drawing to with an Ultimate Summer Adventure in North Lake Tahoe prize

Summer Adventure Drawing Prizes

Big Mack Charters- a fishing trip for 2 aboard the Big Mack Il (value $180.00)

High Sierra Water Ski School- 1 hour Kayak rental, 1 hour paddle board rental, 1 hour power
boat rental, 1/2 hour Water Ski School lesson, 1/2 hour Jet Ski rental

Mountain Golf Course- Golf Pass for 2

Northstar- Golf Afternoon Season Pass

Gatekeepers Museum- Goodie bag with post cards, books, mug, honey & a bear back scratcher
Tahoe Dave’s- $50 gift certificate

Willard’s Sports Shop- $500 gift certificate

Olympic Bike Shop- Rental of 2 cruisers for a day

Not only will your staff be Customer Service Experts
they will have an opportunity to become
summer recreation experts for free!

10-4




